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Venture Taranaki Trust is Taranaki’s Regional Development Agency. We help Taranaki grow.

Venture Taranaki is an initiative founded, owned and principally funded by the New Plymouth District Council. In addition to their support, the Trust 
also receives funding from South Taranaki District Council, Stratford District Council, Taranaki Electricity Trust, TSB Community Trust, New Zealand 
Trade and Enterprise, Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, Callaghan Innovation, Business Mentors New Zealand and numerous other 
private sector organisations. 
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Two factors traditionally shape 
Taranaki’s economic fortunes. The 
first is commodity prices, most 

notably the globally-indexed prices of 
oil and milk. The second is the level of 
project activity, including shutdowns 
or new capital investments occurring in 
the region. 

CHAIRMAN’S COMMENT

VENTURE TARANAKI – AT A GLANCE

Over recent years we’ve seen the price of 
both oil and milk drop considerably, with 
a corresponding impact on the number 
of projects undertaken in these sectors. 
While project work provides short-term 
employment and cash flow for many 
Taranaki businesses, favourable underlying 
economic conditions are necessary for 
sustained growth. 

This necessary focus on both strategic 
and responsive economic and growth 
interventions underpins the purpose and 
output of Venture Taranaki, and building the 
economic resilience of our region to both 
short and long-term impacts was a core 
aspect of the Trust’s work this year, and 
will continue to dominate conversations 
around regional prosperity for the 
foreseeable future. 

Underpinning the current commodity price 
squeeze is a concerted effort to ensure the 
region maintains its capability and capacity 
in terms of human capital, and the Trust is 

also focused on retaining skills to ensure 
our economy can keep pace with the 
upward swings that the economic cycle will 
inevitably include. 

Another aspect of operational focus has 
been our drive to bolster innovation, 
which we have done in partnership with 
Callaghan Innovation and New Zealand 
Trade & Enterprise, though leadership of 
the Curious Minds programme in the region, 
and through locally initiated projects such 
as the development of the Pouakai Crossing 
one-day walk and the establishment of an 
angel investment fund which has created 
the means for Taranaki’s entrepreneurs to 
access investment capital from their own 
community. 

This year saw considered analysis of the 
Trust’s own operations, as our initiators and 
owners the New Plymouth District Council 
undertook a substantial independent review 
of Trust operations. The review was initiated 
by a legislative imperative that the Council 

The number of Taranaki employers 
registered on the Taranaki Jobs Website

2012: 694
2013: 782

2014: 890

2016: 1,277

Major events 
contracted
2013: 11

2014: 12

2015: 10
17

2016

2012: $1,093,380

2013: $1,643,565

2014: $1,963,383

2015: $1,401,192

Value of Research & Development Grants issued 
to Taranaki businesses in partnership with 
Callaghan Innovation

2016

$1,086,765
Number who attended Venture Taranaki’s 
free Business Start-Up Clinics

2015: 890

2012 

274
2015 

313
2013 

227
2014 

257
2016 

286
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regularly assesses the performance of all 
operations to ensure they meet current 
and future community needs with quality, 
efficient and effective public services, and 
the evaluation of our activities was openly 
welcomed by the Trust.

The review ultimately found that the current 
model of economic development delivery is 
effectively meeting the needs of the region’s 
businesses and population, and serves to 
reassure both our owners and stakeholders 
that Taranaki is receiving class-leading 
economic development services, and 
excellent return on investment. 

The review made a number of 
recommendations as to how the service 
may be further enhanced, and these will be 
integrated into the Trust’s work programme 
over the coming year, within the framework 
of a revised Taranaki Regional Economic 
Development Strategy and Destination 
Management Plan. 

I again extend my gratitude to Venture 
Taranaki’s Board of Trustees, comprising 
Gavin Faull, Vanessa James, Kevin 
Murphy and Jamie Tuuta. The knowledge, 
experience and foresight that is brought to 
the Board Table has continued to ensure the 
Trust remains relevant and forward-looking. 

Annual Client Satisfaction Survey results

On behalf of the Board, I thank Chief 
Executive Stuart Trundle, who is charged 
with delivering the strategy set by the 
Board. The level to which Stuart and his 
team do this, within both a challenging 
economic environment and a limited 
resource base, is both impressive and 
appreciated. 

The Trust’s instigators, owners, and core 
funders New Plymouth District Council must 
also be thanked for their ongoing support 
and guidance, which has enabled the 
Venture Taranaki team to leverage Council 
investment towards economic growth. 

Finally I also acknowledge our many 
partners both in and beyond the region. 
Our colleagues at South Taranaki and 
Stratford District Councils, TSB Community 
Trust and the Taranaki Electricity Trust 
continued to strongly support the work of 

Venture Taranaki this year, and alongside 
our central government partners have 
helped ensure that while aspects of our 
regional economy are facing challenges, 
Taranaki remains both nationally and 
globally relevant, as do the businesses, 
whanau and people who choose to live and 
work in the region like no other. 

ROBIN BROCKIE 
Chair, Venture Taranaki Trust

VENTURE TARANAKI HAS BEEN FOUND TO BE DELIVERING THE 
RIGHT SERVICES TO A LARGE NUMBER OF ORGANISATIONS AND 
INDIVIDUALS TO SUPPORT REGIONAL GROWTH. THE REVIEW OF 
THE TRUST FOUND THAT IT IS MAKING A GENUINE DIFFERENCE.

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 
Capability Development Vouchers 
awarded to Taranaki Businesses

YEAR VOUCHERS TOTAL VALUE $

2013 

2014

2015

228 

225

225

287,638 

331,501

341,444

2016 235 326,364

2012: 59  

2013: 59  

2014: 43

2015: 44

Taranaki businesses 
matched with 
mentors through the 
Business Mentors New 
Zealand programme

2016

42

TRUST SERVICES

2016: 91.8%
2014: 90.2%  

2013: 85%

2016: 97.8%
TRUST STAFF

2014: 93.9%   
2013: 91%

2015: 91.2%  

2015: 94.9%   
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If one defining theme was to emerge 
from Taranaki’s economy this year it 
would have to be one of continuous 

change. The region’s fortunes have 
changed as the unprecedented alignment 
of global price depressions for energy 
and milk powder have played out, with 
a corresponding impact through every 
facet of our economy: from business 
travel to investor confidence. 

Our region’s response to these challenges 
has required a change in thinking, a 
challenge to which our economy has, in 
many regards, risen. We have seen strong 
growth in the visitor industry, robust activity 
in retail, and overall economic confidence 
demonstrating resilience. 

The appetite of our business leaders for 
continued diversification must prevail, as 
the short term outlook shows few signs of 
a comprehensive recovery. Success during 
this time will come from those who are 
investing in research and development, 
who are building new markets and new 
product lines, and who are retaining the 
skills, staff and structures needed to deliver 
future growth.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S COMMENT

INNOVATION SITS AT THE CORE OF VENTURE TARANAKI’S RESPONSE TO A CHALLENGING ECONOMIC 
LANDSCAPE. IT IS CENTRAL TO WHAT WE DO, TO WHERE OUR REGION MUST LOOK, AND TO MANY 
OF THE TRUST’S ACHIEVEMENTS THIS YEAR.

It is within this broader context of change 
that our owners, New Plymouth District 
Council, undertook a substantial review 
of Venture Taranaki Trust. Instigated by 
a requirement in section 17a of the Local 
Government Act the review sought to 
ensure the Trust was meeting the needs of 
the region’s communities with good-quality 
services in a cost-effective way. 

The results of the review gave confidence 
to the Council and our many partners 
and clients that both the strategy and the 
structure of their regional development 
agency is delivering independent, 
integrated and valuable products 
and services. The review included a 
recommendation that both the Taranaki 
Regional Development Strategy and 
the Taranaki Destination Strategy, two 
of the Trust’s guiding documents, are 
revised – timely and appropriate advice 
within a governmental focus on regional 
development. This will be a significant 
element of the Trust’s work programme in 
the year ahead. 

Our total operational funding for the year 
was $4,177,055, a $506,775 increase in 
turnover over $3,670,280 in 2014/15. This 
additional revenue saw the funding received 
from New Plymouth District Council – for 
contracted services spanning economic 
development, tourism promotion and 
delivery of the Council’s Major Events Fund 
– reduce from 74 per cent to 66.2 percent 
of our revenue. 

Beyond this, the Trust’s partnerships 
with central government enabled us to 
leverage a further $1,086,766 directly 
into local businesses through research 
and development grants, and a $326,364 
investment into business directors 
and managers through 235 Capability 

Development Vouchers. The value of 
our long-term supply agreements with 
government cannot be understated, and 
a strong signal was made to our business 
community when Venture Taranaki’s 
contracts with both New Zealand Trade & 
Enterprise and Callaghan Innovation were 
renegotiated for a further three year term, 
with rights of renewal beyond that. 

Adding to this support, we also assisted  
286 businesses through the start-up 
process this year, matched 42 businesses 
with Business Mentors, and contracted  
17 major events. 

Venture Taranaki reflected the changing 
landscape with significant investment 
into new initiatives with the strategic 
intention of fostering economic resilience 
and diversity. This year we developed 
an international education strategy and 
gained external funding for its delivery. 
Launched by Tertiary Education Minister 
Steven Joyce, this work has so far resulted 
in the establishment of an industry group, 
a supporting web presence, and a number 
of agent familiarisations to encourage more 
foreign students to choose Taranaki.

Another of the Trust’s major initiatives 
during the year was a focus on the region’s 
apiculture sector, resulting in the delivery 
of a substantial Mānuka honey-focused 
industry conference which drew a national 
audience of over 300 to South Taranaki in 
February. From that event Venture Taranaki 
has been integral in the formation of an 
industry group, and has championed sector 
growth at a range of levels. 

Our entrepreneurs now have, for the first 
time, access to capital from their own 
region as a result of the establishment of 
a Taranaki Angel Investment group. This 
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is an important addition to our region’s 
innovation ecosystem, and was made 
possible with facilitation by Venture 
Taranaki’s Board and Senior Executive 
Team. The Trust will continue to embrace 
investment attraction alongside business 
growth, as together these serve to grow a 
robust and sustainable regional economy.

The support, guidance and governance 
provided by the Trust’s Board should also be 
acknowledged. The considerable expertise 
that is on hand through the Board, to help 
guide both Venture Taranaki’s strategy 
and the strategic direction for Taranaki’s 
economy, cannot be understated, and I 
thank the Board members and Trust Chair 
Robin Brockie for their ongoing commitment 
to regional growth. Our Chair’s commitment 
to our community was formally recognised 
with a Queen’s Service Medal in the 
June Honours. 

Thanks too must go to the Trust’s executive 
team and staff members, who have played 
an integral part in the region’s response to 
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YEAR

2015/2016 Funding Sources

New Plymouth 
 District Council
$2,763, 266

Other
$1,413,789

a changing economic landscape. Through 
their commitment and diligence Venture 
Taranaki gained the highest ever rating of 
97.8% customer satisfaction with Trust staff 
– an achievement all members of the team 
can be extremely proud of. 

During the year we bid farewell to Rob 
Trusler, who held the position of Board 
Secretary and Financial Officer from 
Venture Taranaki’s inception until the 2015 
AGM, making a significant and valuable 
contribution to the Trust operations in 
that time. I thank Rob for his many years 
of service, and welcome Lucy Graydon to 
maintain the support provided to the Board. 

I must also thank our founders and owners, 
the New Plymouth District Council. It is 
as their Council Controlled Organisation 
that we are able to do what we do, and 
it is in absolute partnership with the 
New Plymouth District Council and our 
other local and national stakeholders, that 
we will see Taranaki’s fortunes continue to 
grow. Our partnerships with Stratford and 

South Taranaki District Councils are also 
critical factors in our ongoing success. 

Our economic growth will not come easily 
over the next few years, and ultimately 
hinges on the region’s ability to attract 
and retain skilled residents, a challenge 
exacerbated by an aging demographic. 
The response will require both strategic 
and tactical interventions to ensure that 
Taranaki, its businesses and its communities 
can remain vibrant, relevant, attractive and 
responsive to both the opportunities and 
challenges that lie in our future. 

STUART TRUNDLE 
Chief Executive, Venture Taranaki Trust

Venture Taranaki Annual Revenue ($)

VENTURE TARANAKI BY THE NUMBERS
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Like many artists, Angela Sefton was finding it tough to build  
her brand, but thanks to a business mentor, she has managed 
to turn her passion for art and photography into a rapidly 

growing business. 

“Having a mentor who is not part of my family or a friend meant 
they weren’t afraid to ask me the hard questions,” Angela says. 

“My mentor was able to take a fresh look at my business and help 
me develop long and short term plans, then help me evaluate 
which strategies are getting the best results. I’m really excited 
about where Black Box Art Studio & Gallery is now heading.”

Rumpus Room owner Helen Griffiths was also seeking some 
independent thinking to help her develop her business when she 
applied for a business mentor. While the indoor play and party 
venue had been running well since 2012, Helen was discovering the 
challenges of working in a hands-on 7-day a week business. 

“I had no work-life balance, and my outlook on the business was 
overshadowed by a focus on the day-by-day operations,” Helen says.

It was an entry into the 2015 TSB Business Excellence awards that 
exposed Helen to the value of mentoring. 

“We walked away with a Highly Commended award, but more 
importantly I got a list of ideas. Getting a mentor was on that list.” 

Helen teamed up with an experienced mentor who helped her see 
the bigger picture and focus on the important, and not just urgent, 
issues. Her mentor has helped Helen take control of business 
decisions, connect ideas to income, and understand the numbers, 
ensuring Rumpus Room remains a family favourite for years to come. 

MENTORING BUSINESSES TO DO BETTER
Taranaki businesses are not the only organisations to benefit 
from a business mentor, as Piers Duncan of Kaponga Supporting 
Today’s At Risk Teenagers (START) Taranaki discovered. The START 
programme – a community-based supervised activity provider in 
the youth justice sector – was connected with mentoring through 
the Wheelhouse community resource website, and joined a pilot run 
by Venture Taranaki to match non-profit organisations with mentors. 

“Wanting to take every opportunity to maximise the return I could 
offer to START, I investigated the business mentor support and 
made contact with Kayleen at Venture Taranaki, who introduced 
the programme, helped gain sponsorship, and found me a very 
experienced mentor,” says Piers.

“Mentoring has helped me evaluate and revise the ideas and 
aspirations for the organisation, and turn these into a prioritised 
strategic action plan. It has enhanced our understanding of where 
we are heading as an organisation. It’s hugely satisfying.”

This year Venture Taranaki matched 42 
local businesses with business mentors, 
including five non-profit organisations 
within the community mentor pilot. 
Venture Taranaki ended the year with a 
coveted A rating from Business Mentors 
New Zealand, and remains on the lookout 
for additional mentors. 

ACHIEVEMENTS 2015-2016
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Taranaki’s brand was boosted during the year as Venture 
Taranaki leveraged a number of high profile events to gain 
media exposure, and initiated a number of targeted media 

familiarisation visits to continue to tell Taranaki’s stories to a global 
audience. 

When the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/Len Lye Centre opened 
its doors on 25 July 2015, the world’s media turned its gaze onto 
New Plymouth. Venture Taranaki was heavily involved in maximising 
this exposure, from the press conferences through to working with 
extensive national and international media channels to promote 
the facility. 

Venture Taranaki initiated a number of familiarisation tours through 
the gallery – including a preview for Jetstar CEO Grant Kerr and his 
executive team – and supported stories in Air New Zealand’s Kia 
Ora, Urbis, Wanderlust (UK) and many other publications, including 
US luxury travel magazine Islands which crowned New Plymouth 
one of the top 16 destinations in the world to visit in 2016 in its 
November issue. 

In October the region welcomed the Prince of Wales and Duchess 
of Cornwall. Venture Taranaki’s marketing and communications 
team assisted as part of the steering committee, and provided 
public relations and event support. The visit resulted in extensive 
international media coverage of many of New Plymouth’s top 
attractions.

Over the year Venture Taranaki hosted 22 media familiarisation 
visits (famils) ranging from the New Zealand Herald to the UK 
Financial Times (in partnership with Tourism New Zealand).  
Many of the famils gained outstanding coverage, and with the 

SUPPORTING REGIONAL PROFILE
long-lead publications this means coverage will continue into the 
next financial year. A concerted public relations and famil hosting 
campaign led to an overall EAV (Equivalent Advertising Value) of 
$1,897,882.50 published in the year.

Coverage highlights and EAV included:

• Oh Baby magazine showcased Taranaki’s family-friendly 
activities – $14,000.

• Urbis Magazine – $86,000 – after sharing the article on Urbis’ 
Facebook page, the post became the most popular post in the 
page’s history reaching 24,419 people.

• Good Health Choices magazine explored the Pouakai Crossing  
– $19,500.

• The New Zealand Herald published several Taranaki stories, with 
each double-page spread in the Travel pull-out magazine worth 
$30,161.92.

• An article in Brazilian Playboy magazine about Taranaki’s beer 
and coffee producers and other activities was worth $5,555.25.

• In quarter three, the coverage from two international famils 
from journalists Boris Pofalla and Hannes Kuelz, organised in 
partnership with Tourism New Zealand, gained exposure worth  
a combined $1,030,835.

The equivalent advertising value of 
Venture Taranaki’s 2015-2016 public 
relations campaign:  
$1,897,882.50 
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Recognising the potential that international education has 
to add value to the regional economy, Venture Taranaki 
continued its work with nine Taranaki secondary and tertiary 

education providers as part of the international education collective 
in this sector. 

International education is one of the targeted sectors in the 
government’s Growth Agenda, with a goal of doubling the size of 
the sector over the next ten years, to a value of more than $5 billion 
nationally by 2025. In 2014, international education contributed 
around $9.2 million annually to the region. 

In seeking to grow the value, Venture Taranaki coordinated a 
collective – International Education Taranaki (IET) – in 2013, which 
now comprises seven of the region’s secondary schools and two 
tertiary education providers. 

This year the group deployed the Taranaki International Education 
Strategy, launched by Education Minister Hon Steven Joyce in 
February 2016 at an event held at Pacific International Hotel 
Management School (PIHMS). Since the launch, there has been 
solid progress against the strategy’s objectives and action points, 
with funding support from Education New Zealand for strategy 
development and implementation. 

Outcomes this year have included the development of a 
comprehensive Study Taranaki website – www.study.taranaki.info 
– with content extended to span students’ stories, resources for 
students and their families, a list of education providers and other 
useful information to help support the decision to choose Taranaki. 

INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION STRATEGY
A range of promotional and support material was also developed, 
including branded pens and USB drives. Work has begun on a 
student information pack that functions as both a welcome pack for 
students and a promotional tool for schools and institutions when 
marketing offshore. 

Venture Taranaki’s Rachael Berndt and Dean McCullum from PIHMS 
represented Taranaki at the ANZA international education trade 
show in Melbourne in April, gaining a useful insight into market 
trends and meeting directly with 25 agents, with good prospects 
identified as a result. 

The power of the IET collaborative behaviour is beginning to bear 
fruit, with a multi-provider team from PIHMS, Sacred Heart, Francis 
Douglas and Spotswood College working together on a short-
term visit by 20 students from China, to be completed in the new 
financial year.

“Taranaki’s plans set a clear direction 
for growing the value of international 
education in the region to $19 million 
by 2025. This is a great example of 
the economic development agency, 
local providers and Education New 
Zealand working together for greater 
impact.” Tertiary Education, Skills and 
Employment Minister Steven Joyce 
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The Meeting, Incentive, Conference and Exhibition (MICE) 
industry is big business, and Venture Taranaki supported this 
sector to ensure the region didn’t miss out. 

Venture Taranaki’s support spans all stages of securing and 
delivering MICE events, starting with assisting the development 
of the initial bid documents. This year we successfully bid for, 
and won, the Rangitahi Tournament 2016, PEPANZ 2017, NZ BMX 
Nationals 2018, Vintage Car Rally 2021 and at the close of the year 
we await the results of two further large-scale event bids. We 
acknowledge the support of our venues and attractions in enabling 
the region to put its best foot forward. 

Corporate or conference events hosted in the region bring 
commercial accommodation bed nights, visitor industry spend, 
and hospitality and retail spend, with a single large conference 
injecting more than $450,000 into the local economy over 2-3 days. 
Corporate events also help the region to attract business across the 
shoulder and winter seasons, and those who visit the region in a 
conference context are encouraged to come back with friends and 
family for a longer stay. 

Venture Taranaki works to raise awareness domestically of our 
resources, to assist local organisations to bid and win the rights to 
host in the region, as well as attract new enquiries through ongoing 
marketing of Taranaki through PCO famils, media exposure and 
attendance at qualified exhibitions.

SECURING A SLICE OF THE CORPORATE 
EVENTS MARKET

During the 2015-2016 year 21 supported conferences were held 
in region and a great deal more supported with advice, regional 
promotion resources, marketing and communication advice or 
through the hosting of a familiarisation visit.

These famil visits are attended by a Professional Conference 
Organiser (PCO), and this year Venture Taranaki hosted five 
different domestic organisations and one industry magazine 
(Meeting News) on structured famil visits with the purpose of 
raising awareness of the region as a conference destination. 

We also facilitated and attended the annual Convene exhibition 
in Auckland, with support from seven regional venues. This trade 
show is designed to introduce qualified PCOs to regional suppliers 
and was a fantastic opportunity to showcase the region and 
encourage PCOs to hold conferences in Taranaki. 

“We got around an impressive number 
of venues. I had no idea so many 
options exist in New Plymouth and was 
pleasantly surprised. I can think of an 
application for almost all of the venues 
we visited.” Danette Wilson, IHC NZ 
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Learning that the April 2016 edition of North & South magazine was to run a feature story on those moving out of Auckland to the 
regions – in this case the Hawke’s Bay – Venture Taranaki developed this regional lifestyle advert to ensure Taranaki was represented. 

• Advertised salaries in Taranaki 
are the third highest in New 
Zealand, just behind Wellington 
and Auckland (Seek).

• House prices in Taranaki are the 
third most affordable: averaging 
less than a third of the average 
Auckland house. 

• Taranaki has the highest GDP per 
person in New Zealand: $80,297 
vs. a national average of $53,759.

• New Plymouth holds the national 
record for the most sunshine 
in a single month, and was our 
sunniest centre in January for the 
second year straight (NIWA).

Taranaki’s lifestyle has 
become the stuff of legend. 
From ease of living to 
affordable homes, growing 

businesses to a rush hour measured 
in minutes, and great schools to cool 
events it’s all on offer in Taranaki. 

While the region’s laid-back lifestyle 
has won almost as many awards as its 
contemporary architecture and design, 
the area’s endemic spirit of innovation 
has lured a growing number of residents 
and businesses from around New 
Zealand and the world. 

It makes as much sense to do 
business in Taranaki as it does to choose 
a lifestyle there. The region is home to 
all of the nation’s oil and gas production, 
the only deep-water port on the west 
coast, and what’s become known as the 
‘Team Taranaki’ approach – an ability 
to bring together all the resources to 
get the job done with little more than a 
couple of phone calls. 

One example of this is Inge 
Vercammen and Marcel Naenen, 
who made the decision to build their 
business in Taranaki while visiting 
more than a decade ago. From small 
beginnings the couple have grown Van 
Dyck Fine Foods into a global brand, 
selling throughout New Zealand and 
exporting to Singapore, Malaysia, Hong 
Kong, Taiwan, Dubai and Australia.

“We wanted to work closely with other 
exporting food businesses, and New 
Plymouth offered this plus a balance 
of work and lifestyle. It’s really easy 
to find good staff here, and we could 

A LIFESTYLE LIKE NO OTHER
get enough land for future expansion 
opportunities without having to be 
multimillionaires. We couldn’t have done 
that in Auckland,” says Inge. 

Taranaki’s connection to the world 
is growing, fast. Mid-way between 
Auckland and Wellington, the region 
is connected to Auckland by Jetstar, 
Auckland, Wellington and Christchurch 
by Air New Zealand and rail and sea links 
offer easy freight movement. 

“New Plymouth is the perfect 
location,” says Scott Wall, Fonterra’s 
Head of Corporate Affairs who moved 
from Auckland with his family. 

“The region’s lifestyle is great, and it’s 
good to be out of Auckland’s rat race. 
It’s just less busy here, there’s much less 
traffic and we have more time to enjoy 
with family. The move has definitely 
changed our lives for the better.”

“The facilities seem better here too. 
Everything you could want is all really 
close and easy to access,” Scott says.

Alun James is another Taranaki 
import, who moved from Auckland with 
his family and immediately noticed a 
substantial lifestyle improvement. 

“Living in Auckland with three kids 
was a challenge. We were both working 
and just weren’t seeing enough of the 
kids. Now, they’re at schools within 
five minutes of home, and work is only 
a 15 minute walk or a 4 minute bike 
ride away. 

“Taranaki has been a breath of fresh 
air. Families are important here. Life is 
less complex and there is more time to 
relax and laugh,” Alun says.

“That free time has enabled me to 
refresh old passions that had fallen 
casualty to the Auckland lifestyle. For a 
city of this size it has everything – living 
in Taranaki is a dream.”

So if you’re ready to trade the 
daily commute for easy access to one 
amazing art gallery, 20 golf courses, 
30 surf breaks, 200km of trails on one 
picture-perfect mountain, and more 
cool cafes and epic events than you can 
fit into an average weekend, it’s worth 
checking out Taranaki, and all it has to 
offer businesses, families and everyone 
in between.  
Learn more at www.taranaki.info.
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Taranaki was one of three regions in New Zealand to win 
pilot funding this year under the Curious Minds community 
science programme. Funded by the Ministry of Business, 

Innovation and Employment and run in the region by Venture 
Taranaki, the programme supports community-based projects to 
explore locally relevant issues using scientific research. 

Part of the government’s strategic plan for Science in Society, 
the funding enabled Taranaki residents to put their surroundings 
under the microscope and work with scientific experts to explore 
the things around them that they find relevant, building their 
understanding and interest in science in the process. 

Two Curious Minds funding rounds 
were completed in Taranaki, resulting 
in a total of $229,730 distributed to 12 
projects throughout the region. 

The successful projects spanned a fantastic array of community 
interests, from conservation projects looking at threatened species 
to alternative energy and engineering projects.

One project has seen Ngāti Tawhirikura Hapū team up with 
horticultural and soil scientists and crop technicians to explore 
how community and home-based gardeners maximise the value 
of heirloom vegetable varieties. The project’s participants included 
Tahuri Whenua (Māori Vegetable Growers Association), Taranaki 
Seedsavers and gardeners from Tarereare, Muru Raupatu and 
Parihaka marae.

FINDING TARANAKI’S CURIOUS MINDS
A further project has teamed the staff at Puke Ariki with carvers, 
schools and specialists to examine the use of stone and metal 
carving tools with the goal of determining whether the Motunui Epa 
were carved using stone or metal tools. 

Students from New Plymouth Boys’ High School have teamed up 
with Falcon Engineering to build an electrically-powered vehicle and 
test it against its petrol counterpart, while Ngāti Te Whiti Whenua 
Tōpū Trust will explore how to regenerate the site of Ngāmotu Marae 
to its original state by reintroducing indigenous flora. 

The South Taranaki Reefs project, launched under the first round of 
funding and extended in the second, was developed by the South 
Taranaki Underwater Diving Club to monitor the health and unique 
characteristics of a reef off the coast of Pātea. Marine scientists are 
helping community members undertake a range of survey methods, 
to develop a robust picture of life on the reef. 

Another participatory science project has seen the Taranaki 
Kiwi Trust explore the impact of the Egmont National Park Kiwi 
Conservation Programme. Working with biodiversity and ecological 
science experts, the Trust engaged community groups including 
Taranaki Conservationists, New Plymouth Tramping Club, Taranaki 
Alpine Club, Forest and Bird Taranaki, Mt Egmont Alpine Club and 
local schools and iwi to survey the National Park to identify kiwi 
numbers and preferred locations. Students from Ngaere School 
helped to design the survey methods and trial recorder technology, 
and will analyse survey data to explore what the study’s findings 
mean for biodiversity and kiwi conservation.
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Taranaki has come a long way in the last ten years in the 
development and promotion of major events. It’s a vibrant 
region which always has something on the go.

Venture Taranaki has a key part to play behind the scenes in making 
these events happen through its administration of the major events 
fund on behalf of the New Plymouth District Council.

The fund is designed to support events which attract visitors into 
New Plymouth district and bring new money into the economy 
and/or obtain great national and international media exposure, 
promoting New Plymouth and Taranaki on the global stage. 
Events also help to make New Plymouth an attractive place to live 
and work, which is good for the community and helps to attract 
business into the region. 

This year the event portfolio offered something for everyone.

For those who enjoy the roar of throaty engines, AmeriCARna 
was followed by the inaugural Jetsprints event and provided 
excellent opportunities to visit the region. Round three of the PSP 
NZ Jetsprint championship was held in Waitara, where a specially 
designed water course was constructed to provide maximum crowd 
excitement. The event was part of the national series, which was 
screened on TV3’s CRC Motorsport show, and provided plenty of 
thrills for the 5,000 strong crowd.

At the other end of the scale was the New Plymouth ITU Triathlon 
Sprint World Cup held in April. This event attracted a top quality 
field of athletes from around the world. Competition was fierce as 
racers competed for Olympic qualification points. Richard Murray 
(RSA) won the men’s competition, despite receiving a 30 second 

MAJOR EVENTS CONTRIBUTE TO VIBRANCY
penalty during one of the transition stages, while Gwen Jorgensen 
(USA) took out the women’s competition. New Zealand’s Andrea 
Hewitt came an emotional third place in her first race since fiancée 
and fellow triathlete Laurent Vidal passed away.

Gardens continued to be an attractor with the Powerco Garden 
Spectacular and Fringe Garden Festival once again showcasing the 
region in bloom. The festivals have consistently attracted excellent 
crowds, with a substantial number of tour groups from around 
New Zealand and Australia coming for the festivals.

To top it off, rugby league team the Warriors came to Yarrow 
Stadium. Promoted as a family friendly weekend, the event 
(Vodafone Warriors vs Canberra Raiders) attracted many into the 
district and the game was watched by more than 12,000 spectators 
happily supporting their rugby league idols.

“The media to date has been outstanding and has surpassed 
our expectations.” 
– Paul Gaston, NZ Jet Sprint Association

“The men’s field represents an incredible 30 countries in 
what must surely rank as the most international event ever 
to come to Taranaki, showcasing the region around the 
world through social and mainstream media.”  
– Andrew Dewhurst, Media Manager, ITU World Cup Triathlon

“Congratulations on one of the best run events we have been 
to for years. It was an absolutely fantastic family day out.”  
– Facebook comment

Events Contracted: 17
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Precision Microcircuits has big ambitions when it comes to a 
very small component used in a range of everyday items. The 
company is New Zealand’s only manufacturer of Thick Film 

Microcircuits – an extremely high quality, ultra-reliable alternative 
to printed circuit boards – which are used by many leading firms 
including Fisher & Paykel. 

Precision Microcircuits has the capacity to design, prototype, 
evaluate and manufacture microcircuits at its purpose-built 
New Plymouth facility. Thanks to a Research and Development 
Grant from Callaghan Innovation the company has been able to 
develop ground-breaking circuitry combining thick film technology 
with micro-fabrication processes, which allows for ultrasound to be 
used effectively for 3D volume imaging. 

Working with Callaghan Innovation Research and Technical Services 
and a Canadian company, the technology is being developed for 
non-destructive testing applications and is planned to be used 
initially in portable brain scanners, where the need for an accurate 
image of large areas of the brain is critical. 

“Without the R&D funding from Callaghan Innovation, and the 
support from Venture Taranaki, we wouldn’t have been able to do 
this research” says CEO Rob Carruthers. “Working with Callaghan’s 
scientists has been inspiring, and we’ve achieved a lot so far.” 

Powerco – the nation’s largest electricity distribution network in 
terms of length of lines – is also utilising the R&D grant scheme.  
In Powerco’s New Plymouth office a dedicated team is investigating 
how advances in new technologies can better meet the energy 
needs of New Zealanders.

R&D GRANTS DRIVING LOCAL INNOVATION
To date, the team has investigated off-grid energy by monitoring 
energy use in New Plymouth homes as part of a University of Otago 
and Victoria University research project, as well as the Powering 
Tomorrow’s Homes programme which equipped three homes with 
future technologies and measured the outcomes with 30 sensors.

With assistance from Venture Taranaki, Powerco have accessed 
funding from Callaghan Innovation to enable testing of a battery 
management system for off grid generation, bring in student 
expertise, and gain international expertise through the Global 
Expert search. 

Working with Callaghan Innovation’s Customer Managers to access 
big data processing expertise has also seen Powerco engage 
Harmonic Analytics to complete analysis of consumer data, while 
Venture Taranaki’s talent advisors have helped the company find 
staff from around the world. 

“The assistance Powerco has received from Venture Taranaki 
and Callaghan Innovation has been invaluable. The support 
has provided the R&D team with the ability to work on ideas 
that may not have been possible otherwise.”  
– Elizabeth Chisholm, Powerco 

In the 2016 financial year Venture 
Taranaki facilitated Callaghan Innovation 
Research and Development Grants 
worth a total of $1,086,765 for Taranaki 
businesses.
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As the region’s cornerstone industries felt the adverse 
effects of low global commodity markets, Venture Taranaki 
stepped up its focus on tourism, building and leveraging 

external investment and strong international numbers to deliver 
positive growth.

A win for the region was the arrival of Jetstar in February, the result 
of an extensive bid process by Venture Taranaki and New Plymouth 
District Council. Jetstar’s nationwide launch campaign was 
supported and a memorable launch event was delivered, including 
an award-winning cake. Venture Taranaki also installed regional 
branding in the Jetstar Terminal, showcasing the region to visitors. 

Product development was a critical factor in the region’s success. 
This year we helped new tourism businesses Discover Taranaki and 
Top Guides launch and grow, and the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/
Len Lye Centre to develop commissionable tour products targeted 
at international tourism wholesalers and resellers as well as the 
domestic market. 

We also worked on a number of strategic opportunities, including 
further development of the Pouakai Crossing, which included a soft 
launch of the route and briefings delivered to the Prime Minister 
and Minister of Tourism, Minister of Conservation, and the Director 
General of the Department of Conservation. 

With international numbers reaching record levels, Venture Taranaki 
started new work focussing on the international market, developing 
a trade strategy and in May attending New Zealand’s major tourism 
trade event, TRENZ, for the first time in four years. This was done 
in partnership with the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/Len Lye Centre, 

TOURISM GROWTH
Top Guides, Discover Taranaki, Novotel New Plymouth Hobson, King 
and Queen Hotel Suites, Hosking House B&B and Villa Heights B&B. 
Venture Taranaki met with more than sixty travel trade partners 
over the event’s three days, receiving very positive feedback about 
the region. 

Venture Taranaki has since hosted several follow-up trade 
familiarisation tours, helping drive future visits and building 
relationships with inbound operators and international media, and 
hosted five members of Tourism New Zealand’s trade team from 
Wellington, Australia and China.

Supporting the trade opportunities, staff member Duchesne 
Markham secured a two-month secondment to Tourism New 
Zealand’s Wellington office, gaining a comprehensive understanding 
of trade processes and Tourism New Zealand’s onshore and offshore 
operations, and the process of organising familiarisation tours under 
the new health and safety processes – all valuable insights that have 
helped Taranaki strengthen its international offering.

“I hope that I can now persuade my 
clients to include Taranaki in their 
itinerary. I do like your suggested 
itineraries. Your new art gallery looks 
beautiful – I hope to get the opportunity 
to see them soon, and will also 
recommend a visit to clients.”  
Comment from TRENZ attendee
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LAUNCHING IDEAS

Innovation remains at the heart of the Taranaki brand, and at the 
core of Venture Taranaki’s approach to economic growth. Three 
initiatives captured the Trust’s involvement in fostering regional 

innovation this year. 

LAUNCH TARANAKI

Following a successful Angel 101 Workshop that Venture Taranaki 
organised in October 2015, a group of about 25 interested parties 
formed a local angel group – the Taranaki Investment Group 
Incorporated, which began trading in mid-2016 as Launch Taranaki.

It now forms part of a national ecosystem of 14 angel investment 
groups focused on early-stage high-growth investment 
opportunities. Launch Taranaki now provides a local pathway for 
suitable companies to seek growth capital, along with mentoring 
and governance support.

The support of Venture Taranaki in facilitating the development of 
Launch Taranaki has resulted in it being been recognised as the 
group’s Foundation Patron.

STARTUP WEEKEND

Forty five people attended the inaugural Startup Weekend Taranaki 
held in November 2015 at shared workspace Manifold. Twenty three 
ideas were pitched and teams formed around seven of those ideas.

Over the weekend those ideas were tested and validated. Prototype 
business models were developed and presented to the judges on 
the Sunday evening. The winner was shout.beer which aimed to be 
the “Interflora” of craft beer.

Venture Taranaki’s General Manager Innovation and Strategic 
Projects John Haylock was a member of the organising team, 
and the event gained strong support from the local business 
community. 

A related Startup Meetup group has since formed and continues 
to meet regularly, and planning is underway for the next Startup 
Weekend Taranaki scheduled for October 2016.

REGIONAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE INITIATIVE

During 2015 the government announced funding for up to three new 
regional research institutes. Venture Taranaki worked with a range 
of local energy and engineering companies to prepare a concept 
proposal for a New Zealand Energy Innovation Institute. This 
proposal was focused on the development of the country’s future 
energy streams.

The proposal was submitted in February 2016, and while it did 
not make it on to the initial shortlist selected by government 
for business case development, the proposal continues to be 
developed. Further funding for the regional research institute 
initiative was announced in the 2016 Budget.

New Plymouth company Met Ocean Solutions partnered in a 
second regional research institute proposal – the Alexandra-based 
Centre for Space Science Technology, which was successfully 
shortlisted and is proceeding through business case development. 
Venture Taranaki is assisting with this process. If successful the 
centre will have a New Plymouth office.
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In 2014 Venture Taranaki released a detailed report into growth 
opportunities for the region’s horticulture industries. The report 
found that apiculture held strong potential, and this became a 

significant work programme for the Trust this year. 

New Zealand’s honey industry is rapidly expanding, driven by 
significant international growth in demand for mānuka honey and 
associated products. 

Recognising this, Venture Taranaki hosted the Mānuka New Zealand 
2016 conference at Hāwera’s TSB Hub venue in February. The event 
presented more than a dozen expert speakers from across the 
apiculture industry spanning regulatory, scientific, research and 
land-use connections to mānuka honey and associated products.

The event aimed to build greater understanding of this industry and 
its future potential, and drew a nationwide audience well beyond 
expectations, with a capacity 350 people attending, and many 
more on the waiting list. Speakers included MBIE, MPI, Federated 
Farmers, Mānuka Farming New Zealand, Massey University, Watson 
and Sons, Te Tumu Paeroa, Taranaki Regional Council and Trees for 
Bees, as well as practical case studies and a trade display area.

“Marginal farm land in the region offers a huge opportunity for 
growing mānuka, and the Mānuka 2016 event built on that, 
examining the latest research and added-value options, and looking 
at identifying some of the challenges facing such a rapidly-growing 
industry,” said Venture Taranaki’s Dr Anne Probert, the event 
manager and sector lead. 

Following the success of the conference, a Taranaki Honey 
Company Collective has been established, uniting the local industry 
to present a stronger regional presence to national and export 
markets and drive changes to the sector’s operating environment 
and regulatory framework with a view to protecting and growing the 
industry’s value. 

One local company that illustrates the value of Venture Taranaki’s 
involvement is Barton Holdings, which exports mānuka honey 
from Lepperton to China and France under the NAKI New Zealand 
Mānuka Honey brand. Director Brett Mascull has developed an 
innovative honey tracking system, aimed at combating counterfeit 
honey products around the world. 

“We’re able to track and control the whole process, from land  
to every single bottle of honey. We can monitor the health of 
individual hives, control plant and manufacturing, and compile 
incredibly detailed data that can identify trends and opportunities,” 
Mascull said. 

Following Mānuka 2016, Barton Holdings teamed up with Venture 
Taranaki to access a R&D Project Grant, funded by Callaghan 
Innovation, to undertake their tracking project, as well as being  
a founding member in the Taranaki Honey Company Collective. 

The future of Taranaki honey looks strong, and it may not be long 
before Taranaki can add a sweet gold to its more established black 
and white gold sectors. 

TARANAKI’S NEW SWEET GOLD

VENTURE TARANAKI ANNUAL REPORT 2016

16



Wintec Batchelor of Engineering student Lemual Chand 
knows more about the conductivity of carbon fibre than 
most professional engineers, thanks to Venture Taranaki. 

The Stratford local spent the summer working at New Plymouth’s 
Armatec Environmental Limited, with an experienced team of 
chemical engineers and fibreglass fabrication technicians on a 
range of industrial and municipal projects including the design and 
manufacture of industrial fibreglass products to help customers 
reduce emissions. 

Lemual was brought in to work on a project that sought to 
expand product line functionality by adding heating and fan 
ventilation to complement existing passive systems for odour 
control, researching materials that might be suitable. He worked 
collaboratively with the business’s R&D team to design, fabricate 
and test different prototypes, documenting and reporting on his 
findings as he went. 

Armatec put Lemaul’s mechanical engineering skills and problem 
solving abilities to good use, giving him the chance to learn new 
skills and try something outside his area of study. Armatec provided 
materials and mentoring, including the use of Skype and Yammer to 
give him access to expertise from around the country. 

Armatec’s research and development manager Catherine Taiapa 
pointed out that learning went both ways between Lemual and 
those staff working with him. 

STUDENT SUMMER INTERNSHIPS WIN-WIN
“It was a great way to grow our knowledge and mentor new talent. 
Lemual fitted in really well with the team and the culture of our 
organisation, and we were really pleased with the outcome of the 
project,” Catherine said. 

“We would definitely consider taking on a summer student again  
in the future.”

The placement was mutually beneficial, with Lemual confident his 
hands-on industry experience would make him more valuable to 
future employers once he graduated. 

Lemual’s time with Armatec was made possible by a Callaghan 
Innovation Research and Development Experience Grant, delivered 
in Taranaki by Venture Taranaki. 

In the 2016 financial year Venture 
Taranaki facilitated a total of 12 
Experience Grants from our partners 
Callaghan Innovation, helping 11 local 
businesses progress projects using 
student skills. The total grant value 
was $88,000. 
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Venture Taranaki’s website was launched in 2007, and while 
that represents excellent return on investment, it was time 
the site was updated to reflect the substantial changes in 

online consumer behaviour since then.

The project began with a rebuild of the Visit section during the 
2015-2016 year. Key requirements for the new site were responsive 
design – the site’s layout, content and navigation had to change 
in response to varying screen sizes – to provide current and 
comprehensive content, to work across mobile devices, and to 
provide a compelling user experience that would drive its audience 
to either think more positively of Taranaki, or to visit Taranaki.

Operator and attraction content is pulled directly from Tourism 
New Zealand, ensuring the regional website is presenting similar 
content to the leading national site, while events are sourced from 
the Eventfinda website. 

A much simpler navigation structure means it’s easier to find 
operator, attraction and event listings, while a new dining guide and 
trade sections offer enhanced functionality.

The new site was launched in October to a very positive response. 
A similar rebuild of the Study website was completed later in 
the financial year, while the remaining Live + Work and Business 
sections of the site will be redeveloped over the coming year. 

CONVERTING  
VISITORS ONLINE
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CAPABILITY DEVELOPMENT VOUCHERS

The Capability Development Voucher scheme supports local 
businesses by matching funding for a range of approved 
courses to help directors and managers build the skills to 

sustainably grow their businesses. The scheme is delivered by 
Venture Taranaki in partnership with funders New Zealand Trade 
and Enterprise, and this year 235 vouchers were delivered, worth  
a total of $326,364.

A Capability Development Voucher was a great fit for Shortland 
Farm director Rachel Short, who wanted to develop the skills to 
develop a sustainable dairy farming model, and gain the strategic 
planning skills to both run the organic property effectively, and to 
share her knowledge amongst the farming community. 

Rachel met with Venture Taranaki business advisor Jane Moffitt, 
who issued a Capability Development Voucher to enable Rachel to 
attend the Agri-Women’s Development Trust Escalator Programme, 
helping her to develop skills around leadership, communication, 
strategy, decision making and planning. The ten-month programme 
equips women business owners within the agricultural industry with 
skills to successfully lead and govern in the sector.

As a result Rachel has applied her new knowledge to both her 
farming business and the NZ Dairy Industry Awards Executive 
Team in which she is involved, and the business is achieving great 
results: Shortland Farm Ltd has already won awards including NZ 
Dairy Business of the Year Business Resilience Award and Taranaki 
Best Farm.

Venture Taranaki also worked with John Tipene from Te Kohatu 
Hāngī Cookers to leverage Capability Development Voucher funding 

to get training on the intellectual property aspects of his idea, and 
gain better protection of his innovative product. 

The Te Kohatu Hāngī Cooker uses river stones to create an 
authentic hāngī taste, in a unit that is simple, portable and easy 
to use. The cooker is produced in Waitara, using local resources 
and employing local people, though John has his sights set on 
becoming an international operation. 

While there are two other steamer-type cookers already in the 
market, the Te Kohatu cooker has established freedom to operate 
alongside its competitors – an outcome of solid intellectual 
property practices. 

John is continuing to work with Venture Taranaki business advisor 
Jenn Patterson on business and export planning and compliance 
challenges, and is in the final stages of designing a large commercial 
cooker that will cater for up to 750 people, in response to demand 
from marae caterers. It should be no surprise that the cooker 
concept has received considerable local and national media 
attention. 

“Working with my hands and problem 
solving to make it work better are key 
factors for my success today. Venture 
Taranaki helped with intellectual 
property issues and continues to assist 
my business.” John Tipene – Te Kohatu 
Hāngī Cookers
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DID YOU KNOW:

• Taranaki has the highest regional GDP per capita in New Zealand: 
$75,941 per person

• There are 15,153 businesses in Taranaki

• 281,482 visitors stayed in commercial accommodation in Taranaki 
during 2016 (year ending June) totalling 606,855 guest nights

• Average transaction value of takeaways spending: $16.94 in New 
Plymouth District, $18.46 in Stratford and $17.97 in South Taranaki 

Provision of economic data is one of Venture Taranaki’s core 
services, and the Trust produces a range of regular and occasional 
reports that help the region’s businesses, leaders, stakeholders and 
potential investors to utilise the latest regional intelligence in their 
decision making. Some of our regular regional updates are:

Taranaki Trends is a detailed collection of regional facts and 
figures spanning a range of government and industry sources 
released every six months. It is available online at www.taranaki.info 
and printed copies are placed with decision-makers, stakeholders, 
advisors, banks, real estate agents and politicians both locally and 
nationally. 

PROVIDING THE LATEST REGIONAL INTELLIGENCE
The Taranaki Business Survey goes to almost 10 percent of 
Taranaki’s 15,153 businesses twice a year and polls both a standard 
range of economic indicators and special topics that delve 
deeper into the issues facing our businesses. Venture Taranaki 
has undertaken the survey consistently since 1999, and as such it 
provides a valuable and comprehensive view of regional trends. 

Taranaki Retail Statistics are provided every six months, and 
analyse expenditure details at regional, district and CBD level, and 
aspects such as leakage and online spending. 

The Trust regularly reports Taranaki Visitor Statistics which 
utilise a number of sources to present a quarterly snapshot of 
visitor numbers, district trends and expenditure.  

In addition, central-government politicians and government 
departments receive regular information briefings, ensuring they 
are aware of current developments in the region, and that Taranaki 
continues to resonate in national decision making in areas such 
as infrastructure and trade. This year briefings included Prime 
Minister John Key, Economic Development Minister Stephen Joyce, 
Conservation Minister Maggie Barry, and Leader of the Opposition 
Andrew Little.
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As the impacts of the oil and gas downturn, dairy price 
drops, and slowdown of the Australian mineral sector 
began to be felt in the region, Venture Taranaki launched 

its ‘A Little Bit Out There’ campaign to remind both the region and 
the nation that there were still a lot of great things happening in 
Taranaki.

The creative concept sought to celebrate the region’s geographic 
positioning, its people and attitudes, by celebrating some of the 
quirky, interesting, and successful stories that make Taranaki 
unique, as a visitor destination, a place to live, and as a place to 
run an innovative business. 

The campaign launched across Venture Taranaki’s summer 
visitor campaign, with an advertising strategy to local and 
national audiences to highlight the region’s unique attractions. 
A series of full-page stories, with support from local businesses, 
were contributed to the Taranaki Daily News and focused on 
communities around the mountain, while a number of short 
and energetic video clips were produced in-house to drive an 
effective digital strategy. 

From the visitor sector, the campaign shifted focus to our 
business community, with the film clips extended to take a closer 
look at some of the successful businesses that choose to operate 
in the region, with a focus on celebrating the innovation made 
possible by being in Taranaki.

Over the campaign period ‘A Little Bit Out There’ was rolled 
out over billboards outside Wellington Airport, bus advertising 
around central Auckland, radio flights in Auckland, online 
banners on Stuff and MetService, across the Trust’s social media 
community and through print and event promotions, including 
the theme of Venture Taranaki’s presence at WOMAD, which 
generated a large number of enquiries. 

A standalone section of Venture Taranaki’s new Visit website was 
also developed to collect and showcase the campaign content, 
attracting more than 6,200 hits and 240 registrations, with the 
majority of those looking to work in the region. 

WE’RE A LITTLE BIT OUT THERE
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Venture Taranaki’s mid-year Taranaki Business Survey found 
that the number of businesses currently finding it difficult 
to find the staff they need was at its lowest level since 

December 2010. 

In responding to this changing regional employment landscape, the 
Trust diversified its skills attraction activity beyond the traditional 
marketing of employment and lifestyle opportunities to look at 
supporting businesses to meet some of the strategic challenges 
around the attraction and retention of the skilled staff they need.

The Future of Work event was held by Venture Taranaki, in 
partnership with the Career Development Association of 
New Zealand, in June. It brought together four expert speakers to 
delve into the global trends across technology, security of work and 
income, education, lifelong learning, and sustainability. These areas 
were related to both a New Zealand and Taranaki context, and 
to the regional strategy goal of creating “a regional culture where 
innovation, talent and lifelong learning are valued, and ensure 
that Taranaki businesses have the skills to support current and 
future needs.”

Speakers included Associate Professor Gail Pacheco, Director 
of AUT’s Work Research Institute, who discussed global trends 
towards an increasingly casualised workforce, Labour MP Grant 
Robertson, head of the Future of Work Commission which seeks 
to better understand the changing nature of work and its impact 
on the economy, Massey University’s Professor Richard Shaw, who 
looked into high level population and demographic trends and 
their impact on learning and work, and Paul Stocks, Deputy Chief 

Executive of the Labour Science and Enterprise group at MBIE, on 
labour market trends and the opportunities for Taranaki.

The audience of over 60 spanned business, economic and 
community leaders and human resource managers, who provided 
very positive feedback. Work will continue on helping the region’s 
businesses address their strategic skills needs, and respond to 
opportunities to ensure Taranaki stays ahead of the changes in this 
dynamic space. 

“Very well put together forum and very useful insights.”

“Many inspiring ideas for moving forward with my business.” 

“Thanks for putting on such a great event – a thorough look 
at a topic which is important to keep on the agenda.”

“Lots in here for my own business in particular my online 
learning project – gave me lots of food for thought.”

“All speakers really good, very informative and superbly well 
delivered. It was very professionally done.”

“On the whole this was an excellent day, lots to learn and the 
speakers are very charismatic. Good humour, I really enjoyed 
it, thanks.” 

“There was a lot to take in. I look forward to reading it all 
online and having time to think and consider. Enjoyed the 
panel discussion. Thank you for a well put together day.” 

“It was great to have “outside” Taranaki speakers. Makes us 
think outside the square.”

THE FUTURE OF WORK
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REGIONAL PARTNERSHIPS

Venture Taranaki is the regional partner for a number of 
central government agencies and as such provides a unique 
one-stop solution to a wide range of business growth tools. 

This year Venture Taranaki’s partnerships with both Callaghan 
Innovation and New Zealand Trade & Enterprise were extended for 
a further three years, along with a right of renewal beyond that. This 
move, a positive reflection on the work being done by the Trust, will 
serve to reassure local businesses that they have equivalent, if not 
better, access to partnership funds than their competitors in other 
parts of the country. 

FROM DISRUPTION WORKSHOP TO  
A ROBOT NAMED BAXTER

The Trust’s regional partnership with 
Callaghan Innovation saw Venture 
Taranaki host a workshop by Silicon Valley 
entrepreneur and Stanford University 
lecturer in Entrepreneurship, Disruption and 
Clean Energy Tony Seba in New Plymouth in 
September. Tony ran participants from 30 
local businesses through the disruption that 
new developments in energy, sensing, big 
data and machine-to-machine technologies 
are causing, and how these disruptions can 
leveraged for future growth. 

As an outcome of the workshop, local 
business Cambrian Engineering teamed 
up with Callaghan Innovation to trial a 
robot named Baxter in their production 
processes. Cambrian programmed Baxter 
– an agile and cutting-edge version of 
traditional industrial robots – to undertake 
a range of tasks using existing equipment 
to make products that have been 
manufactured in more traditional ways 
since the 1920s.

“Previously, automated machinery to 
achieve these tasks was expensive, large, 
and needed a team of technical experts 

to write the code to make it work,” says 
Cambrian’s General Manager Colin 
Fromont. “Baxter was very different.”

Colin first saw the robot, manufactured 
in the USA by Rethink Robotics, at Tony’s 
Disruptive Technology workshop and 
contacted Venture Taranaki to facilitate 
Baxter’s visit to New Plymouth.

“There were a few raised eyebrows amongst 
the team, but since then they’ve been 
itching to have a play with Baxter, coming 
up with creative solutions to help him 
function better.”

Trust staff also value the relationships developed with Taranaki’s 
businesses and business people, and this year’s Client Satisfaction 
Survey results would suggest the feeling is mutual, finding that; 

• 91.8% of respondents were very satisfied or satisfied overall with 
Venture Taranaki’s business services

• 97.8% of respondents were very satisfied or satisfied overall with 
Venture Taranaki’s staff

• 92.6% of respondents would use Venture Taranaki’s services 
again
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like no other 1

TARANAKI: 

LEGENDARY 
LAND AND SEA

www.visit.taranaki.info

WHAT’S NEW 2016

www.visit.taranaki.info

Taranaki Event Toolkit

THINKING ABOUT HOSTING A CONFERENCE OR EVENT IN TARANAKI? 

HERE’S HOW TO MAKE IT A SUCCESS…

www.visit.taranaki.info

Engaging, exciting and empowering potential visitors are the 
goals of Venture Taranaki’s visitor promotions and collateral. 
Driven by the strategic themes of Desirable Taranaki and  

Team Taranaki, the Trust’s tourism, marketing and communications 
team had a record year.

VISITOR PUBLICATIONS

Venture Taranaki produces a comprehensive range of visitor guides 
to help visitors and residents discover, explore, experience and 
share all that the region has to offer. This year Venture Taranaki 
distributed nearly 100,000 publications including the Walkers’, 
Museums and Galleries, and Parks and Gardens guides as well 
as the Forgotten World Highway and Surf Highway touring route 
publications, and the ever popular Must Do’s leaflet. The guides  
can also be downloaded from the Venture Taranaki website.

A further 40,000 publications, were distributed throughout the 
country via national distribution service VisitorPoint, gaining 
exposure in airports, transport operators, accommodation 
providers, activity operators and regional i-SITEs.

This year the Trust continued to focus on updating the A5 size 
guides, and has restructured both the Walkers’ Guide and Forgotten 
World Highway touring route guide to make them easier to manage 
and more cost-effective to produce.

SEASONAL VISITOR CAMPAIGNS

Venture Taranaki’s spring campaign targeted young families from 
select destinations around New Zealand, and included a large 
advertising plan, a partnership with daily deal site GrabOne and the 
team promoting the region at the Waikato Home and Garden Show.

GUIDING OUR VISITORS
The summer campaign targeted the Visiting Friends and Relatives 
(VFR) market, which contributes around 1.1 million bed-nights to 
the region annually. The campaign was based on ‘A Little Bit Out 
There,’ and showcased different and interesting things to do in 
Taranaki, empowering locals to be great promoters of regional 
activities. It included radio promotions, a newspaper feature series, 
advertisements, and social media videos, and transitioned into 
lifestyle attraction and business growth campaigns.

SOCIAL MEDIA

Venture Taranaki communicated daily to a combined social media 
audience of more than 51,000 people, with content ranging from 
business tips and opportunities on the Trust’s business focussed 
Venture Taranaki Facebook page, to tourism photos and short 
videos on Instagram. The Trust’s tourism Facebook page is the 
seventh largest of New Zealand’s RTOs, and has been effectively 
leveraged to promote a range of events and campaigns – a 
successful example was the series of ten short videos produced 
in-house to highlight aspects of the region’s visitor industry, which 
collectively received over 93,620 views.

This year 99,943 of Venture Taranaki’s 
printed guidebooks, worth $160,409.45, 
were distributed to trade, event and 
consumer requests.

Offi cial Visitor Guide

2016
Brought to you by:

www.visit.taranaki.info

www.visitruapehu.com

www.doc.govt.nz
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Along the route you will cross four 

saddles – Tahora off ers spectacular 

views of three prominent Maori 

Pa sites, railway tunnels and the 

central North Island Mountains. The 

Whangamomona Saddle off ers 

spectacular views of the surrounding 

landscape with a backdrop of beech 

and Podocarp forest. The Pohokura 

Saddle is named after a prominent 

Maori Chief and provides views into 

the valley used as a large railway 

construction campsite. It’s worth 

stopping at the top of each to take in 

these stunning vistas. The Strathmore 

Saddle off ers stunning views of both 

Mt Taranaki and the Central Plateau.

The single-lane 180m long Moki 

Tunnel was built in 1936 and is known 

locally as the ‘Hobbit’s Hole’. Home 

to fossilized giant crabs, the tunnel’s 

fl oor was lowered in 1989, increasing 

the tunnel’s height to 7m to allow 

access for triple-decked stock trucks. 

It has a timber gabled roof and hand 

carved walls.

The Tangarakau Gorge off ers an 

incredibly scenic passage through the 

magnifi cent podocarp forest that still 

characterises the region. This section 

is unsealed for 12kms. 

Mt Damper Falls is a 14km detour 

along Moki Road. Follow the signposts 

for the 20min walk. At 85m this is the 

North Island’s second highest waterfall, 

and is a spectacular sight, particularly 

after heavy rain. Surrounded by native 

bush, the falls spill over a papa bluff . 

Please note – the track is closed to 

hunters and dogs from 1 August to 

31 October due to lambing.

Te Maire track – this 2 hour walk 

(rated: easy) starts with a suspension 

bridge, and loops around a mosaic 

of native trees including rimu, miro, 

totara, kahikatea, matai, rewarewa, 

hinau and tawa. 

Te Wera camp and arboretum was an 

early settlement and is the base for 

the 6500ha Forest. The former New 

Zealand Forest Service campsite is 

still well used, and a number of walks 

lead from here through the arboretum 

and forest.

The Purangi Kiwi Project and self-

guided native bush walk are a 15km 

detour along Junction Rd towards 

Purangi. Read the Kiwi info boards and 

enjoy the lush native forest walk.

Lavender farms – two lavender 

farms can be found along the route 

– Lauren’s Lavender Farm & Café and 

Lavender Lane. Both a treat for the 

senses. Opening hours vary. Best in 

summer months when the fl owers are 

in full bloom. 

The Bridge to Somewhere is a 

two-hour return journey from either 

Whangamomona or Strathmore. Please 

see the map for more information. 

Let Eastern Taranaki Experience 

make it easy to explore the unique 

features of the highway and surrounds 

with their hiking and cycling tours and 

transportation. 

Ride the rails with Forgotten World 

Adventures. Riding modifi ed golf 

carts, or purpose built RailBikes, you 

can zip along through a number of 

tunnels, over viaducts and through 

landscape inaccessible by road. A truly 

unique experience. 

A seven km detour from Douglas you 

will fi nd Avonstour Rare Breeds 

Farm. This farm off ers information, 

guided tours from late September to 

May, workshops, crafts and seasonal 

produce for sale. Specialising in 

heritage breed cattle, sheep, pigs, 

chickens and other livestock. Visits 

by appointment only as it is a 

working farm.

WHANGAMOMONA 

First settled in 1895, the village of Whangamomona was once 

a bustling frontier town, with up to 300 residents providing 

strong service links, roading and rail construction to the hardy 

farming community. The town experienced a great fl ood in 

1924, but the town didn’t decline to around 20 residents until 

farm mergers and rationalisation took place in the 1960s. 

The village has a Historic Places Trust precinct rating, and 

centres on the iconic Whangamomona Hotel, which provides 

refreshments. 

Rugby fans might be keen to know that Whangamomona is 

the only club in NZ that is allowed to wear an all-black strip 

– as they had it well before NZ’s All Blacks. The team also 

compete for the Dean Cup – the oldest rugby challenge cup 

in New Zealand dating back to 1907 and contested between 

three teams in the district – Whangamomona, Strathmore and 

Toko in East Taranaki.

Whangamomona declared itself a republic in 1989, complete 

with its own presidential election. The famous Republic Day 

is held biennially in January and is enjoyed by thousands of 

visitors. Passports to the Republic of Whangamomona are 

available from the Hotel. Find out more about republic day 

dates and activities at www.visit.taranaki.info 

STRATFORD i-SITE VISITOR CENTRE

Prospero Place and Miranda Street, Stratford

Email: info@stratford.govt.nz 

Phone: 06 765 6708 

Freephone: 0800 765 6708

Hours: Monday-Friday from 8.30am-5pm, 

weekends and public holidays from 10am-3pm.

TAUMARUNUI I-SITE VISITOR CENTRE

Railway Station, Hakiaha Street, Taumarunui

Email: taumarunui@i-site.org

Phone: 07 895 7494

Hours: Monday – Sunday: Summer 8.30am – 5.30pm 

Winter – 8.30am – 4pm. Closed Christmas Day.

CYCLE
The Taumarunui to New Plymouth Cycleway is regarded 

as one of the best cycle touring routes in New Zealand 

– the terrain, scenery and minimal traffi  c make it a 

spectacular, if challenging, ride through the nation’s past. 

The ride turns off  the Forgotten World Highway at the 

top of Pohokura Saddle and heads down Junction Road 

towards New Plymouth. It then follows another stretch of 

unsealed road to Purangi and a further 71km along country 

roads and award-winning cycle trails to the centre of 

New Plymouth. Best done over 2-3 days.

Read the NZ Cycle Trails overview online before departing: 

www.nzcycletrail.com/forgotten-world-highway 

The fi nal resting place of respected 

early surveyor and trail blazer Joshua 

Morgan, who died in 1893 at the age 

of 35, is marked by a memorial and 

a short walkway through native bush 

to his grave site. This memorial also 

remembers the many other pioneers 

who sought their fortunes in this 

remote area.

NZ’s oldest heritage trail is 155kms long. Starting in 

either Stratford or Taumarunui it follows ancient Maori 

trade routes and pioneering farm tracks, through 

ambitious historic settlements, untamed native bush 

and stunning natural scenery. Along the Forgotten 

World Highway, you’ll encounter a landscape where 

man and nature have battled for centuries, resulting in 

many historic or natural points of interest. Whether you 

approach the Forgotten World Highway as a three-hour 

scenic drive or explore its many stories over several 

days, you’ll be treated to an adventure like no other.

Review this guide before you embark to plan your 

journey. This guide off ers an overview of route highlights 

– for more details please visit www.visit.taranaki.info

FORGOTTEN 
WORLD 
HIGHWAY DRIVE EXPLORE

STAY
For accommodation along the route 

visit www.visit.taranaki.info or book 

at your closest i-SITE. 

Drive on the 

LEFT 
at all times!

petrol stations 

– fill up before 

you go!
(limited) 

mobile coverage 

– relax & switch off 
km of 

unsealed 

road
republicm long 

road 
tunnel

undulating 

road peaks 

to cross

Don’t forget…

public 

restrooms

New Zealand’s oldest heritage trail 

between Taumarunui and Stratford 

FORGOTTEN 

WORLD HIGHWAY

Free Copy
or download at www.visit.taranaki.info

3rd Edition

MuseuMs and 
Galleries 

Taranaki’s Must Do’s

Your guide to the best experiences, attractions, activities,

 eats and drinks, as voted by the Taranaki community.

Visitor information, maps, souvenirs, internet facilities, and 

accommodation, activity and transport bookings for Taranaki 

and all of New Zealand are available from: 

NEW PLYMOUTH i-SITE VISITOR CENTRE

Puke Ariki, 1 Ariki Street, New Plymouth

Email: info@newplymouth.govt.nz Phone: 0800 639 759

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9.00am-6.00pm.

Wednesday from 9.00am-9.00pm.

Weekends and public holidays 9.00am-5.00pm.

STRATFORD i-SITE VISITOR CENTRE

Prospero Place and Miranda Street, Stratford

Email: info@stratford.govt.nz Phone: 06 765 6708 or 0800 765 6708

Hours: Monday-Friday 8.30am-5.00pm. 

Weekends and public holidays 10.00am-3.00pm.

SOUTH TARANAKI i-SITE VISITOR CENTRE

55 High Street, Hawera

Email: visitorinfo@stdc.govt.nz Phone: 06 278 8599

Hours: Monday-Friday 8.30am-5.00pm.  

Weekends and public holidays 10.00am-3.00pm.

All iSITES are closed Christmas day.

For more information visit:

www.visit.taranaki.info

Taranaki’s 

Must Do’s
Your guide to the best experiences, attractions, activities, 

eats and drinks, as voted by the Taranaki community.

RESTAURANTS

Book a table and dine out at one of the region’s favourite 

restaurants or bistros.

ARBORIO

Italian inspired bistro menu overlooking the coast. 

Puke Ariki, 65 St Aubyn St, New Plymouth. 06 759 1241

BELLA VITA

A range of Italian inspired dishes to suit all palates. 

146 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 758 3393

DELUXE DINER

An American-style diner with large portions and fantastic 

service. 36 Leach St, New Plymouth. 06 757 5300

GUSTO
A-la-carte menu on the waterfront. Breakwater Bay, 

Ocean View Parade, New Plymouth. 06 759 8133

INDIA TODAY

Traditional Indian tandoor restaurant. 

40 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 769 9117

MARBLES BUFFET AND THE ROCKS

Situated at the Devon Hotel, enjoy fabulous family-friendly 

buff et dining at Marbles Buff et or a cosy bar at The Rocks. 

390 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 759 9099

SALT
Stunning views are rivalled by the a-la-carte menu. 

1 Egmont St, New Plymouth. 06 769 5304

STRATFORD MOUNTAIN HOUSE

Dine in a truly unique location on the slopes of the mountain. 

Pembroke Rd, Stratford. 06 765 6100

SUSHI NINJA

Fresh and authentic, rolled sushi, bento, donburi and more. 

89 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 759 1392

TABLE
Luxurious décor accompany an extensive wine list and seasonal 

menu. 71 Brougham St, New Plymouth. 06 758 6423

CAFÉS
We love our cafés in Taranaki – here are some of the favourite 

spots for a coff ee and a catch up.

BACH ON BREAKWATER

Extensive menu, gluten free options and a seaside local. 

Breakwater Bay, Ocean View Parade, New Plymouth. 

06 769 6967

CAFÉ WINDSOR

A trend-setting café with a legendary brunch menu. 

1 Kelly St, Inglewood. 06 756 6665

CHAOS
Huge cabinet selection, famous hot chocolate and fun décor. 

36 Brougham St, New Plymouth. 06 759 8080

FEDERAL CAFÉ

Retro vibe and great menu in this suburban staple. 

440 Devon St East, Strandon. 06 757 8147

INFLAME ELTHAM

Coff ee, home-baked goods, soup, curries and more. 

139 High St, Eltham. 06 764 8272

MANOU’S

Unique and fun. Great food and a spectacular view. 

Breakwater Bay, Ocean View Parade, New Plymouth. 

06 757 4322

OZONE BEANSTORE

A coff ee lover’s dream; straight from the on-site roastery. 

47A King St, New Plymouth. 06 757 5054

PETIT PARIS

French style patisserie, décor and menu. 

34 Currie St, New Plymouth. 06 759 0398 

RHUBARB CAFÉ ELTHAM

Meet, eat and relax. 158 High St, Eltham. 06 764 8101

SEASONAL OUTDOOR CAFES

In summer, choose food with a view:

Paris Plage – East End Reserve, New Plymouth. 06 759 0398

Holy Guacamole – Tasman Parade, Oakura. 021 204 9983

BARS
Fancy a drink? Here are the region’s favourite watering holes.

CROWDED HOUSE

Enjoy the atmosphere or watch a game at this vibrant sports 

bar. 93-99 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 759 4921

FREDERIC’S

Popular with the after work crowd ‘Fred’s’ is cosy and 

welcoming. 34 Egmont St, New Plymouth. 06 759 1227

OUR PLACE

Cool and stylish, grab a booth or a couch and chill. 

75 Devon St East, New Plymouth 06 758 8561

SNUG LOUNGE

A very stylish lounge bar in an iconic venue. 

124 Devon St West, New Plymouth. 06 757 9130

THE BLACK HARP

A trendy Irish pub full of music and shenanigans. 

31 Gover St, New Plymouth. 06 758 5373

THE GOOD HOME

Seven unique spaces to enjoy in this popular pub and bistro. 

21 Ariki St, New Plymouth. 06 758 4740

THE HOUR GLASS

Specialising in craft beer, quality wine, classic cocktails and a 

delicious tapas menu. 49 Liardet St, New Plymouth. 

06 758 2299

THE MAYFAIR

Spacious and stylish, this old theatre has vintage cool and often 

features live events. 

69 Devon St West, New Plymouth. 06 759 2088

TREEHOUSE BAR AND BISTRO

Experience home away from home with a great atmosphere and 

a roaring fi re. 471 Devon St West, New Plymouth. 06 751 1848

WESTBAR

A stylish bar situated next door to Yarrow Stadium. 41 Tukapa 

St, Westown, New Plymouth. 06 758 4430

TAKEAWAYS
Want to grab a quick bite or treat? Check out these 

favourites.

BLOW FISH TAKEAWAY

Fish and chips, Chinese and more. 

406 St Aubyn St, New Plymouth. 06 759 1314

DAVEY’S PATCH PIZZA

Pizzas are the name of the game. 

147 High St, Eltham. 06 764 8747

FUNK FISH GRILL 

Huge burgers, crispy chips and a great seafood selection. 

32 Matai St, Inglewood, New Plymouth. 06 756 7287 

IONA DAIRY ICECREAM

Enjoy super-sized ice creams in all your favourite fl avours. 

204 St Aubyn St, New Plymouth. 06 758 0265

NUMERO UNO PIZZAS

Big menu, big pizza, big fl avours! 

483 Devon St East, New Plymouth. 06 759 0005

OKATO FISH AND CHIP SHOP

The favourite fi sh and chip shop down the coast, perfect after a 

surf. 63 Carthew St, Okato. 06 752 4363

OSCARS INGLEWOOD TAKEAWAY

Gourmet pies, doughnuts, fudge, scones and fi sh and chips. 

Rata St, Inglewood. 06 756 7574

PITA PIT

A pita pocket fi lled with all of your favourite ingredients. 

63 Devon St West, New Plymouth. 06 757 4748

TERRY’S TAKEAWAYS

Pick up for your fi sh, chips, burgers, hot chicken and Chinese 

food here and then enjoy a picnic by the sea. 

309 St Aubyn St, New Plymouth. 06 758 4807

YOGET
Frozen yoghurt meets all of the fruit, nuts, lollies and sauces 

that you can imagine. 61 Devon St West, New Plymouth. 

06 757 9299

MUST EATS & DRINKS

There are many great spots in Taranaki to wine and dine, grab a quick meal, sit with a coff ee or catch up over a drink. The locals recommend the following:

Mokau

Whangamomona

Te Roti

Eltham

Hawera

Normanby

Manaia

Kaupokonui

Otakeho
Oeo

Pihama

Opunake

Oaonui

Rahotu

Pungarehu

Warea

Okato

Oakura

Waitara

Urenui

Inglewood
Egmont Village

Tariki

Kaponga

Toko
Stratford

Strathmore

Tongaporutu

Parininihi

Patea

To Waverley 

& Waitotara 

To Hamilton

New 
Plymouth

MOUNT TARANAKI

OPUNAKE BEACH  

OAKURA BEACH  

STRATFORD 
SPEEDWAY

 TAWHITI MUSEUM

 STONEY OAKS

TO MOKAU RIVER 

CRUISES & RIVER TOURS  

 VINTAGE SHOPS

PIONEER VILLAGE  

PUKEITI  

 LAKE ROTOKARE

FUN HO 
TOYS

 NORTH EGMONT 

VISITOR CENTRE

  WATER TOWER 

 WILKIES POOLS

 DAWSON FALLS

LAKE 
MANGAMAHOE

DAM DROPPING  

HOLLARD 
GARDENS

CAPE EGMONT LIGHTHOUSE  

PARITUTU  
BACK BEACH  

 TUPARE

POUAKAI ZOO

BOWLARAMA

BREAKER BAY CHARTERS

BROOKLANDS ZOO

CHADDY’S CHARTERS

COASTAL WALKWAY

FITZROY BEACH (AND POOL)

GOVETT-BREWSTER ART GALLERY

LEE BREAKWATER

LEN LYE CENTRE

PUKE ARIKI

PUKEKURA PARK

PUKEKURA RACEWAY

RUMPUS ROOM

SEASIDE MARKETS

SILK SPA

TARANAKI CATHEDRAL TOUR

TARANAKI MINERAL POOLS

TE HENUI WALKWAY TO TE KAINGA MARIRE        

TE REWA REWA BRIDGE

TODD ENERGY AQUATIC CENTRE

WIND WANDERERS

NEW PLYMOUTH

EVENTS
Taranaki has a wonderfully vibrant events calendar, with 

something for everyone. Here are some of our favourites, 

throughout the year.

PLEASE NOTE: All information correct at time of press, but operator 

services, hours, and contact details may change without notice. 
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SANTA’S CHOICE

WAITARA WEST BEACH

& LOOKOUT WALK

ARTY LOO

WHITECLIFFS WALK

WHANGAMOMONA 

HOTEL & FORGOTTEN 

WORLD ADVENTURES

OAKURA ARTS TRAIL 

BECK 
HELICOPTERS

NGAMOTU LINKS

GOLF COURSE

WESTOWN 
GOLF CLUB

3

3

TE REWA REWA BRIDGE

HIKING ON MT TARANAKI

SURF HIGHWAY 45

NEW PLYMOUTH

FISHING AT LEE BREAKWATER

FORGOTTEN WORLD HIGHWAY

NEW PLYMOUTH COASTAL WALKWAY

A&P SHOWS

Experience the magic of rural Taranaki with 

motorcycle displays, sheep racing, ponies, 

dog trials, rides, vegetables and baking and 

plenty for the kids. 

Egmont A&P Show

Where: 6 Burnside Ave, Hawera 

When: Third weekend of Nov. each year 

Contact: 06 278 8613, 

www.egmontshowgrounds.org.nz 

Stratford A&P Show

Where: Flint Rd, Stratford 

When: Third weekend of Nov. each year 

Contact: 06 765 6173, 

www.stratfordshow.co.nz 

AMERICARNA

A celebration of American cars and culture, 

complete with parades, displays and family 

fun.
When: Feb/Mar. Contact: 06 759 0027, 

www.americarna.com 

BOWL OF BROOKLANDS 

SUMMER CONCERTS

Head along to a world-class concert at this 

natural outdoor amphitheatre.

Where: Brooklands Park Drive, 

New Plymouth

Contact: 06 759 6060

FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS

A wonderland of lights, displays and events 

in the iconic Pukekura Park.

When: Dec/Jan

Contact: 06 759 6060, 

www.festivalofl ights.co.nz

NZ TATTOO AND ART FESTIVAL

Australasia’s biggest tattoo event featuring 

hundreds of the world’s fi nest tattoo artists 

and tattoo models plus art displays, stalls, 

food and entertainment. 

When: Nov

Contact: 021 311 462, www.nztattooart.com 

POWERCO GARDEN SPECTACULAR

NZ’s premier spring festival off ers 

superb gardens and a stimulating events 

programme.

When: Oct/Nov

Contact: 06 759 8412, 

www.gardenfestnz.co.nz 

SEE A SHOW AT THE TSB SHOWPLACE

Watch a theatrical or musical 

performance in the grand old theatre.

Where: 92-100 Devon St West, 

New Plymouth

Contact: 06 759 6712, 

www.tsbshowplace.co.nz 

TARANAKI INTERNATIONAL 

ARTS FESTIVAL

This biennial festival off ers a range of 

exciting theatre, cabaret, music and dance 

performances.

When: Aug/Sept

Contact: 06 759 8412, www.taft.co.nz 

TROPFEST 

The world’s largest short fi lm festival is an 

outdoor screening of the best of NZ fi lm.

When: Jan/Feb. Where: Brooklands Park 

Drive, New Plymouth

Contact: 06 759 8412, www.tropfest.co.nz

WHANGAMOMONA REPUBLIC DAY

A fun-fi lled day of country-style 

entertainment celebrates the township’s 

self-declared republic status.

When: Biennial, Jan/Feb

Contact: 06 762 5552 

WOMAD
Three days of music and culture from world 

music superstars.

When: March

Contact: 06 759 8412, 

www.taft.co.nz/womad 

SUNSET AT FITZROY BEACH

MEETING OF 
THE WATERS

TE NGUTU GOLF COURSE

PERCY THOMSON 

GALLERY
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Venture Taranaki’s partnership with Massey University 
continued to deliver benefit through the stronger 
connectivity between regional projects and businesses and 

Massey’s extensive research expertise.

One such project was the Parihaka Taiepa Tiketike – Sustainable 
Energy – project, which saw three workshops (Punanga Ngi) held 
at Parihaka throughout the year with a focus on sharing sustainable 
energy science and research project findings with the community.

Specific outcomes from the project have included:

•  A Massey University Master of Engineering student researching 
the renewable energy options that could be available to the 
community now and in the future.

•  A Massey University Masters in Environmental Management 
student conducting research into an applied project at Parihaka.

•  MBIE’s Prue Williams, GM Science Investments and Anne 
Berryman, National Manager Science Investments visiting 
Parihaka in April and indicating that this Vision Mātauranga project 
ticks all the boxes of what these projects are aimed at doing.

Beyond these projects, Massey University worked with 47 
businesses and organisations to provide some form of R&D or 
resource assistance with projects and developments. 31 of the 47 
(66%) were able to be assisted by Massey within the financial year 
period, alongside other more ‘sector-focused’ initiatives which have 
also provided information and support for Taranaki organisations.

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY 
PLANNING AT PARIHAKA

This year Venture Taranaki met with 286 people to help them 
assess and progress their business ideas at our Business 
Startup clinics. The one-hour free clinics are held in Hawera, 

Stratford and New Plymouth, and provide a confidential sounding 
board to discuss all aspects of a new business idea – from concept 
to business plan, marketing to cashflow management.

Olena Williams attended one of the New Plymouth clinics, looking 
to build a business on her passion for ethnic cooking. Olena has 
since turned her idea into a growing business – Lozhka Ethnic 
Cooking Classes – which she runs once a month.

“It was helpful to talk to someone about my idea and get such 
professional advice,” Olena said of her Business Start-Up Clinic.

“The critical input from an outside voice really helped me to go 
forward, and I picked up some really good tips to help me along the 
way. I appreciate the support I have got from Venture Taranaki.”

Leon Jones is another attendee who came to a Business Start-
Up Clinic looking to start a café. While his Laughing Pug brand of 
roasted coffee was doing well, the clinic was something of a reality 
check when it came to taking the step towards a full café model.

“If it wasn’t for the start-up session we would have just jumped in 
way over our heads,” Leon said.

“The session was really helpful and put everything into perspective. 
It helped us realise that starting slowly and working our way up, 
sorting out our processes from start to finish, is the way to go.”

“We would have got ourselves into trouble very quickly otherwise.”

HELPING BUSINESSES  
TO A SOLID START
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
2015-2016
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the readers of Venture Taranaki 
Trust’s financial statements and 
performance information for the year 
ended 30 June 2016

The Auditor-General is the auditor of 
Venture Taranaki Trust (the Trust). The 
Auditor-General has appointed me, Clint 
Ramoo, using the staff and resources of 
Audit New Zealand, to carry out the audit of 
the financial statements and performance 
information of the Trust on her behalf.

Opinion on the financial statements and the 
performance information

We have audited:

• the financial statements of the Trust 
on pages 29 to 41, that comprise the 
statement of financial position as 
at 30 June 2016, the statement of 
comprehensive revenue and expenses, 
statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash flows for the year 
ended on that date and the notes to the 
financial statements that include the 
statement of accounting policies and 
other explanatory information; and

• the performance information of the Trust 
on pages 42 to 44.

In our opinion:

• the financial statements of the Trust: 

– present fairly, in all material respects: 

– its financial position as at 30 June 
2016; and

– its financial performance and cash 
flows for the year then ended; and

– comply with generally accepted 
accounting practice in New Zealand 
in accordance with Public Benefit 
Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure 
Regime.

• the performance information of the 
Trust presents fairly, in all material 
respects, the Trust’s actual performance 
compared against the performance 
targets and other measures by which 
performance was judged in relation to 
the Trust’s objectives for the year ended 
30 June 2016.

Our audit was completed on 7 September 
2016. This is the date at which our opinion is 
expressed.

The basis of our opinion is explained below. 
In addition, we outline the responsibilities 
of the Board and our responsibilities, and 
explain our independence.

BASIS OF OPINION

We carried out our audit in accordance with 
the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, 
which incorporate the International 
Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). 
Those standards require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and 
carry out our audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial 
statements and the performance 
information are free from material 
misstatement.

Material misstatements are differences or 
omissions of amounts and disclosures that, 
in our judgement, are likely to influence 
readers’ overall understanding of the 
financial statements and the performance 
information. If we had found material 
misstatements that were not corrected, we 
would have referred to them in our opinion.

An audit involves carrying out procedures 
to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements 
and in the performance information. 
The procedures selected depend on our 
judgement, including our assessment 
of risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements and the performance 

information, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, 
we consider internal control relevant to 
the preparation of the Trust’s financial 
statements and performance information 
in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

An audit also involves evaluating:

• the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and whether they have 
been consistently applied;

• the reasonableness of the significant 
accounting estimates and judgements 
made by the Board;

• the appropriateness of the reported 
performance information within 
the Trust’s framework for reporting 
performance;

• the adequacy of the disclosures in 
the financial statements and in the 
performance information; and

• the overall presentation of the financial 
statements and the performance 
information.

We did not examine every transaction, nor 
do we guarantee complete accuracy of the 
financial statements and the performance 
information. Also, we did not evaluate the 
security and controls over the electronic 
publication of the financial statements and 
the performance information.

We believe we have obtained sufficient and 
appropriate audit evidence to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements 
for the Trust that comply with generally 
accepted accounting practice in New 
Zealand. The Board is also responsible for 
preparation of the performance information 
for the Trust.
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The Board’s responsibilities arise from 
the Local Government Act 2002 and the 
Trust Deed.

The Board is responsible for such internal 
control as it determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial 
statements and the performance 
information that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. The Board is also responsible for the 
publication of the financial statements and 
the performance information, whether in 
printed or electronic form.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUDITOR

We are responsible for expressing an 
independent opinion on the financial 
statements and the performance 
information and reporting that opinion to 
you based on our audit. Our responsibility 
arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.

INDEPENDENCE

When carrying out the audit, we followed 
the independence requirements of the 
Auditor-General, which incorporate the 
independence requirements of the External 
Reporting Board.

Other than the audit, we have no 
relationship with or interests in the Trust.

Clint Ramoo
Audit New Zealand
On behalf of the AuditorGeneral
Wellington, New Zealand
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

TRUSTEES’ REVIEW
For the year ended 30 June 2016

The Board of Trustees present their Annual Report including Financial Statements and Statement of Service Performance of the Trust for the 
year ended 30 June 2016.

The business of the Trust is facilitating economic development in Taranaki. The nature of the Trust’s business has not changed during the year 
under review.

For and on behalf of the Trustees

ROBIN BROCKIE 
Chairman

VENTURE TARANAKI ANNUAL REPORT 2016

28



VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2016

Notes 2016 $ 2015 $

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 419,034 391,299

Trade and other receivables from non-exchange transactions 92,296 86,334

Other current assets 37,838 42,396

GST receivable 101,083 45,901

Total current assets 650,251 565,930

Non-current assets

Intangible assets 3 35,566 60,606

Property, plant and equipment 4 204,031 202,299

Total non-current assets 239,597 262,905

Total Assets 889,848 828,835

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables under exchange transactions 416,270 218,104

Funds held on behalf of OGST 22,989 2,108

Employee entitlements 8 101,194 93,220

Revenue received in advance 14,972 189,722

Total current liabilities 555,425 503,154

Total Liabilities 555,425 503,154

Net Assets 334,423 325,681

Total Equity

Trust equity 334,423 325,681

334,423 325,681

 
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Trustees on 5 September 2016. 

________________________Chairman ________________________Trustee

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes 2016 $ 2015 $

Revenue

Grant revenue Non-exchange 2 4,039,441 3,573,606

Other revenue  Exchange 96,591 67,051

Interest revenue Exchange 29,752 29,563

Gain on disposal of assets Exchange 11,271 60

Total Revenue 4,177,055 3,670,280

Expenses

Audit fee 27,110 26,608

Amortisation expense 3 32,600 21,944

Depreciation expense 4 77,757 74,050

Marketing expenses 415,824 491,434

Professional fees 208,389 195,589

Grants 10 1,403,236 947,663

Rental and operating lease expenses 145,188 141,933

Personnel costs 1,430,346 1,340,699

Trustees fees 63,250 62,715

Loss on foreign exchange - 8

Other operating expenses 364,613 367,623

Total Expenses 4,168,313 3,670,266

Surplus before Taxation 8,742 14

Income tax expense - -

Surplus after Taxation 8,742 14

Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses - -

Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses 8,742 14

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Trust Equity $ Total Equity $

Balance as at 1 July 2014 325,667 325,667

Total comprehensive revenue and expenses for the year 14 14

Balance at 30 June 2015 325,681 325,681

Balance as at 1 July 2015 325,681 325,681

Total comprehensive revenue and expenses for the year 8,742 8,742

Balance at 30 June 2016 334,423 334,423

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes 2016 $ 2015 $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from grants and other income 3,955,316 3,762,748

Interest revenue received 29,752 29,990

Payments to suppliers and employees (3,851,443) (3,632,550)

Goods and services tax (net) 12 (30,112) 18,373

Net cash flow from operating activities 13 103,513 178,561

Cash flows from investing activities

Receipts from sale of property, plant and equipment 19,407 221

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (87,625) (62,943)

Purchase of intangible assets (7,560) (28,208)

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (75,778) (90,930)

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 27,735 87,631

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 391,299 303,668

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 419,034 391,299

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2016

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

Venture Taranaki Trust is a Charitable Trust 
incorporated in New Zealand under a Trust 
Deed dated 27 May 1998 and is domiciled 
in New Zealand. The Trust commenced 
operations on 1 July 1998. 

The Trust is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
New Plymouth District Council and is a 
Council Controlled Organisation as defined 
in Part 1 Section 6 of the Local Government 
Act 2002.

The Trust is a Public Sector Public Benefit 
Entity (PBE) for financial reporting purposes. 

The financial statements of the Trust are for 
the year ended 30 June 2016. The financial 
statements were authorised by the Board 
for issue on 5 September 2016.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been 
prepared on the going concern basis, and 
the accounting policies have been applied 
consistently throughout the period. 

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the Financial Reporting 
Act 2013 which include the requirement 
to comply with New Zealand generally 
accepted accounting practice (NZ GAAP).

The financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Tier 2 Public 
Sector PBE Financial Reporting Standards 
as issued by the New Zealand External 
Reporting Board (XRB). The financial 
statements comply with International Public 
Sector Accounting Standards Reduced 
Disclosure Regime (IPSAS RDR) and other 
applicable Financial Reporting Standards as 
appropriate to Public Sector PBE’s. 

The Trust is eligible to report in accordance 
with Tier 2 Public Sector PBE Accounting 
Standards on the basis that is does not 
have public accountability and annual 
expenditure exceeds $2 million but does not 
exceed $30 million. 

The Trust is deemed a public benefit entity 
for financial reporting purposes, as its 
primary objective is to provide services 
to the community and the Trust has been 
established with a view to supporting 
that primary objective rather than a 
financial return.

Presentation currency and rounding

The financial statements are presented 
in New Zealand dollars and all values are 
rounded to the nearest dollar. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Revenue
Revenue is measured at fair value. 

The specific accounting policies for 
significant revenue items are explained 
below:

Government grants
Grants received from the New Plymouth 
District Council are the primary source 
of funding to the Trust and are restricted 
for the purposes of the Trust meeting 
its objectives as specified in the Trust’s 
trust deed. The Trust also receives other 
government assistance for specific 
purposes, and these grants usually 
contain restrictions on their use.

Council, government, and 
non-government grants are recognised 
as revenue when they become receivable 
unless there is an obligation to return 
the funds if conditions of the grant are 
not met. If there is such an obligation, 
the grants are initially recorded as grants 
received in advance and recognised as 
revenue when conditions of the grant are 
satisfied.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the 
effective interest method.

Foreign currency transactions 
Foreign currency transactions are 
translated into NZ$ (the functional 
currency) using the spot exchange rate 

at the date of the transactions. Foreign 
exchange gains and losses resulting 
from the settlement of such transactions 
and from the translation at year end 
exchange rates of monetary assets 
and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies are recognised in the surplus 
or deficit.

b) Grant Expenditure
Non-discretionary grants are those 
grants awarded if the grant meets the 
specified criteria. They are expensed 
when an application that meets the 
specified criteria for the grant has been 
received. The Trust’s non-discretionary 
grants have no conditions that need to 
be fulfilled to receive the grant.

Discretionary grants are those grants 
where the Trust has no obligation to 
award the grant on receipt of the grant 
application. For discretionary grants 
without conditions, the total committed 
funding is expensed when the grant 
is approved and the approval has 
been communicated to the applicant. 
Discretionary grants with conditions for 
the delivery of an event are expensed 
when the grant is approved and the 
approval has been communicated to 
the applicant. This is based on the fact 
that the event is likely to occur and the 
payment is probable.

c) Leases – Operating Leases
An operating lease is a lease that does 
not transfer substantially all the risks 
and rewards incidental to ownership of 
an asset. 

Lease payments under an operating 
lease are recognised as an expense on a 
straight line basis over the lease term.  

d) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash 
on hand and deposits held at call with 
banks and other short term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of 
three months or less.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
For the year ended 30 June 2016

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

e) Receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially 
measured at fair value and subsequently 
at fair value less any provision for 
impairment. The amount of impairment 
is the difference between the carrying 
amount of the receivable and the 
present value of the amounts expected 
to be collected which is determined 
on an analysis of the Trust’s losses in 
previous periods and review of specific 
debtors. 

Loans and receivables 
Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or 
determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market. They are 
included in current assets, except for 
maturities greater than 12 months after 
the balance date, which are included in 
non-current assets.

After initial recognition, they are 
measured at amortised cost, using 
the effective interest method, less 
impairment. Gains and losses when the 
asset is impaired or derecognised are 
recognised in the surplus or deficit. 

Loans to community organisations made 
at nil or below-market interest rates are 
initially recognised at the present value 
of their expected future cash flows, 
discounted at the current market rate of 
return for a similar financial instrument. 
The difference between the face value 
and present value of the expected future 
cash flows of the loan is recognised in 
the surplus or deficit as a grant expense. 
The loans are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. 

f) Impairment of financial assets 
Financial assets are assessed for 
evidence of impairment at each balance 
date. Impairment losses are recognised 
in the surplus or deficit. 

g) Intangibles
Software acquisition
Acquired computer software licenses 
are capitalised on the basis of the costs 
incurred to acquire and bring to use the 
specific software. Staff training costs 
are recognised as an expense when 
incurred.

Costs associated with maintaining 
computer software are recognised as an 
expense when incurred.

Costs associated with development 
and improvements of the Venture 
Taranaki and Energy Stream websites are 
recognised as an asset when incurred as 
the websites generate future economic 
benefits.

Amortisation
Computer software licenses are 
amortised on a straight-line basis over 
their estimated useful life of two and a 
half years. Amortisation begins when the 
asset is available for use and ceases at 
the date when the asset is disposed of. 
The amortisation charge for each year is 
recognised in surplus or deficit.

h) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are 
stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses. 

Additions
The cost of an item of property, plant, 
and equipment is recognised as an asset 
only when it is probable that service 
potential associated with the item will 
flow to the Trust and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. In most 
instances, an item of property, plant, 
and equipment is initially recognised 
at its cost. Where an asset is acquired 
at no cost, or for a nominal cost, it is 
recognised at its fair value when control 
over the asset is obtained.

Disposals
Gains and losses on disposals are 
determined by comparing the disposal 

proceeds with the carrying amount of the 
asset. Gains and losses on disposals are 
presented net in the surplus or deficit.

Subsequent costs
Costs incurred subsequent to initial 
acquisition are capitalised only when 
it is probable that service potential 
associated with the item will flow to the 
Trust and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The costs of day-to-
day servicing of property, plant, and 
equipment are recognised as an expense 
as they are incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on a straight 
line basis at rates calculated to allocate 
the assets cost less estimated residual 
value, over the estimated useful life of 
the asset.

Major depreciation periods are:
Leasehold alterations 10 years
Fixtures and fittings 10 years
Office equipment 3-10 years
Motor vehicles 3 years
Other fixed assets 4-10 years

The residual value and useful life of 
an asset are reviewed, and adjusted if 
applicable, at each financial year end.

i) Impairment of property, plant, and 
equipment and intangible assets
Property, plant, and equipment and 
intangible assets are reviewed for 
indicators of impairment as at each 
balance date. When there is an indicator 
of impairment, the asset’s recoverable 
amount is estimated. The recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair 
value less costs to sell and value in use.

j) Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are stated 
at cost. Trade and other payables are 
non-interest bearing and are normally 
settled on 30 day terms, therefore 
the carrying value of trade and other 
payables approximates their fair value.
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k) Employee entitlements
Short-term employee entitlements
Employee benefits that are due to be 
settled within 12 months after the end 
of the period in which the employee 
renders the related service are measured 
at nominal values based on accrued 
entitlements at current rates of pay. 
These include salaries and wages 
accrued up to balance date, annual 
leave earned to but not yet taken at 
balance date, and sick leave.

l) Provisions
The Trust recognises a provision for 
future expenditure of uncertain amount 
or timing when there is a present 
obligation (either legal or constructive) 
as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that expenditures will be required to 
settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount 
of the obligation. Provisions are not 
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present 
value of the expenditures expected to 
be required to settle the obligation using 
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific 
to the obligation. The increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised in “finance costs”.

m) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
All items in the financial statements 
are presented exclusive of goods and 
service tax (GST), except for receivables 
and payables, which are presented on 
a GST inclusive basis. Where GST is 
not recoverable as input tax, then it is 
recognised as part of the related asset 
or expense. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the 
IRD is included as part of receivables or 
payables in the statement of financial 
position.

The net GST paid to, or received from 
the IRD, including the GST relating to 

investing and financing activities, is 
classified as a net operating cash flow in 
the statement of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are 
disclosed exclusive of GST.

n) Income Tax
Income tax expense includes 
components relating to both current tax 
and deferred tax. 

Current tax is the amount of income tax 
payable based on the taxable profit for 
the current year, plus any adjustments 
to income tax payable in respect of prior 
years. Current tax is calculated using 
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at 
balance date. 

Deferred tax is the amount of income tax 
payable or recoverable in future periods 
in respect of temporary differences 
and unused tax losses. Temporary 
differences are differences between the 
carrying amount of assets and liabilities 
in the statement of financial position and 
the corresponding tax bases used in the 
computation of taxable profit. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates 
that are expected to apply when the 
asset is realised or the liability is settled, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively 
enacted at balance date. The 
measurement of deferred tax reflects  
the tax consequences that would follow 
from the manner in which the entity 
expects to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognised to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profits will be 
available against which the deductible 
temporary differences or tax losses can 
be utilised. 

Deferred tax is not recognised if the 
temporary difference arises from the 
initial recognition of goodwill or from the 
initial recognition of an asset or liability 
in a transaction that is not a business 
combination, and at the time of the 
transaction, affects neither accounting 
profit nor taxable profit. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised 
against the surplus or deficit for the 
period, except to the extent that it 
relates to a business combination, or 
to transactions recognised in other 
comprehensive revenue and expense or 
directly in equity.

o) Critical accounting estimates and 
assumptions
In preparing these financial statements, 
estimates and assumptions have 
been made concerning the future. 
These estimates and assumptions 
may differ from the subsequent actual 
results. Estimates and assumptions are 
continually evaluated and are based on 
historical experience and other factors, 
including expectations or future events 
that are believed to be reasonable under 
the circumstances.
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
For the year ended 30 June 2016

2. GRANT REVENUE

2016 $ 2015 $

New Plymouth District Council 2,763,266 2,723,927

Callaghan Innovation 60,996 121,992

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise 214,523 122,004

Ministry Business, Innovation & Employment 439,329 46,725

Other 561,327 558,958

4,039,441 3,573,606

3. INTANGIBLES

2016 $ 2015 $

Software

Opening net book value 60,606 19,607

Additions 7,560 62,943

Disposals - -

Revaluation - -

Amortisation (32,600) (21,944) 

Closing net book value 35,566 60,606

Cost or valuation  241,841  234,281

Accumulated amortisation (206,275) (173,675)

Closing net book value 35,566  60,606

There are no restrictions over the title of the Trust’s intangible assets; nor are any intangible assets pledged as security for liabilities.
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Leasehold 
Alterations

Fixtures  
& fittings

Office 
equipment 

Other Fixed 
Assets 

Motor 
Vehicles Total 

2016

Opening net book value 52,040 22,723 68,435  12,804  46,297  202,299

Additions 2,585 15,479 9,103 1,020 59,438 87,625

Disposals - (357) (476) - (7,303) (8,136)

Depreciation (10,598) (4,171) (29,431) (5,471) (28,086) (77,757)

Closing net book value 44,027 33,674 47,631 8,353 70,346 204,031

Cost or valuation 134,658 86,607 185,001 36,345 138,541 581,152

Accumulated depreciation (90,631) (52,933) (137,370) (27,992) (68,195) (377,121)

Closing net book value 44,027 33,674  47,631 8,353 70,346 204,031

2015

Opening net book value  61,272  5,037  90,214  18,796  72,983  248,302

Additions 1,313 20,226  27,355 611 - 49,505

Disposals - - (161) - - (161)

Capital work in progress - - (21,297) - - (21,297)

Depreciation (10,545) (2,540) (27,676) (6,603) (26,686) (74,050)

Closing net book value 52,040 22,723 68,435 12,804 46,297 202,299

Cost or valuation 132,073 86,234 192,227 35,325 133,431 579,290

Accumulated depreciation (80,033) (63,511) (123,792) (22,521) (87,134) (376,991)

Closing net book value 52,040 22,723 68,435 12,804 46,297 202,299

There are no restrictions over the title of the Trust’s property, plant, and equipment; nor is any pledged as security for liabilities.

4. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
For the year ended 30 June 2016

5. TAXATION

2016 $ 2015 $

Net profit/(loss) before tax 8,742 14

Tax at 33% 2,885  5

Plus (less) tax effect of:

Temporary differences 43,821 (19,791)

Non deductible expenditure 3,282 1,158

Unrecognised (utilisation) of tax losses (49,988) 18,628

Income Tax Expense - -

The taxation charge is represented by:

Current tax payable - -

Deferred tax - -

Unused tax losses of $86,712 (2015: $238,192) are available to carry forward and offset against future taxable income. A deferred tax asset has 
not been recognised due to the uncertainty regarding the availability of future taxable profits. 

6. COMMITMENTS

a) Capital Commitments

There were no capital commitments as at 30 June 2016 (2015: $Nil).

b) Operating Leases as Lessees

Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases are:

2016 $ 2015 $

Not later than one year 20,259 121,556

Later than one year and not later than five years - 20,259

20,259 141,815

The total non-cancellable operating lease relates to the lease of part of an office building. The lease expires 31 August 2019, with options to 
vacate the premises 31 August 2016.

c) Operating Leases as Lessors

2016 $ 2015 $

Not later than one year 9,284  55,706

Later than one year and not later than five years - 9,284

9,284 64,990
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7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a)  During the normal course of business the Trust purchased and supplied goods and services from and to the following  
related parties:

2016 $ 2015 $

Aotea Services Limited 
Stuart Trundle, Non-Executive Director Services provided to 1,204 1,072

Auckland University of Technology 
Stuart Trundle, Institute of Public Policy Advisory Board Member Services provided to - 2,752

Economic Development Association of New Zealand  
Stuart Trundle, Board Member

Services provided by - 2,050

Amounts owing to - 2,300

Trundles Automotive Limited 
Stuart Trundle, No Role – Immediate Family Investment Services provided by 1,481 -

Gama Associates Limited 
Gavin Faull has a beneficial interest Services provided by 11,000 11,000

Methanex New Zealand Limited 
Vanessa James, Director Services provided by 8,250 -

New Plymouth District Council 
The Trust is a Council Controlled Organisation

Services provided to 2,765,933 3,127,090

Services provided by 285,554 271,310

Amount receivable from 4,312 -

Painter Pete 
Michelle Jordan holds a beneficial interest

Services provided to 297 -

Services provided by 209 960

Amount owing to - 1,104

Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited 
Robin Brockie, Director and held a beneficial interest  
(up until 31 December 2015) Services provided by 10,140 23,001

Tourism New Zealand 
Jamie Tuuta, Director Services provided to 10,000 391

TSB Bank Limited 
Kevin Murphy is Chief Executive and Managing Director

Services provided by 11,000 11,000

Amounts owing to - 1,054

Port Taranaki Limited 
Roy Weaver, Chief Executive (resigned March 2015)

Services provided by - 3,243

Amounts owing to - 3,667

Launch Taranaki – Taranaki Investment Group 
John Haylock, No Role – Immediate Family Investment Services provided by 2,500 -

No provision has been required, nor any expense recognised, for impairment of receivables from related parties (2015: $Nil).
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8. EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS

2016 $ 2015 $

Balance at beginning of period 93,220 101,461

Additional provision made 110,165 96,948

Amount utilised (102,191) (105,189)

Balance at end of period 101,194 93,220

Current

Annual leave 101,194 93,220

101,194 93,220

Employee entitlements relate to employee benefits such as accrued annual leave. The provision is affected by a number of estimates, including 
the timing of benefits taken. All employee entitlement is expected to be consumed during the following financial year.

9. CONTINGENCIES

Contingent Liabilities: The Trust has no contingent liabilities at balance date (2015: $Nil).

Contingent Assets: The Trust has no contingent assets at balance date (2015: $Nil).

10. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES UNDER EXCHANGE CONTRACTS 

As at 30 June 2016, the Trust has recognised a liability of $129,200 for unpaid grants. Our expectation is that all of these grants will be paid out 

over the next 12 months.

11. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE 

There have been no significant events post balance date (2015: $Nil).

12. CASH FLOW 

The net GST component of operating activities reflects the net GST paid and received with the Inland Revenue Department. The net GST 
component has been presented on a net basis as the gross amounts do not provide meaningful information for financial statement purposes.

VENTURE TARANAKI TRUST 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
For the year ended 30 June 2016

b) Key Management Personnel

Key management personnel includes 0.41 FTE Trustees, 1 FTE Chief Executive and 5 FTE Senior Management. (2015: Key management personnel 
includes the 0.41 FTE Trustees, 1 FTE Chief Executive and 4 FTE Senior Management).

2016 $ 2015 $

Trustees 63,250 62,715

Chief Executive and Senior Management 685,326 552,526

748,576 615,241

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS CONTINUED
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13. RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT WITH NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2016 $ 2015 $

Net surplus before taxation 8,742 14

Add/(less) non‑cash items:

Add depreciation 77,757 74,050

Add amortisation 32,600 21,944

Net (profit)/loss on disposal (11,271) (60)

107,828 95,948

Movements in working capital:

(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (1,404) (57,006)

Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 44,297 113,623

(Increase)/decrease GST receivable (55,183) 34,237

Increase/(decrease) employee benefits 7,975 (8,241)

103,513 178,561

14. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Trust’s capital is its equity, which comprises Trust capital and retained surpluses. Equity is represented by net assets. The Trust Deed 
requires the Board of Trustees to manage its revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities, investments, and general financial dealings prudently. 
The Trust’s equity is largely managed as a by-product of managing revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities, investments, and general financial 
dealings. The objective of managing the Trust’s equity is to ensure that the Trust effectively achieves its objectives and purpose, whilst 
remaining a going concern.

15. CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of financial instruments are as follows:

2016 $ 2015 $

Loans and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 419,034 391,299

Trade and other receivables 92,296 86,334

511,330 477,633

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Trade and other payables 416,270 218,104

416,270 218,104
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STATEMENT OF  
SERVICE PERFORMANCE
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Regional Strategy 
Context

New Plymouth 
District Economic 
Strategy Strategic 
Priorities

Performance 
Measurements

2015-2016 Year 2014-2015 Year

Team Taranaki  
where the goal is to 
build partnerships 
and harness the 
collective energies 
and spirit of the 
Taranaki people and 
its leaders to benefit 
Taranaki’s growth.

Improve 
connections within 
NZ and with the 
world.

Team:

Maintain a regional 
economic intelligence 
unit and undertake 
one Team Taranaki 
submission on 
regional issue. 

Achieved

Submission briefing by Team 
Taranaki to Prime Minister and 
Minister of Conservation on 
Pouakai Crossing

Achieved

Submission to MBIE on 
Accommodation Survey Review

Team:

Publish bi-annually 
Taranaki Trends and 
Business Survey.

Achieved

• Researched and published 
two Taranaki Trends.

• Surveyed and published two 
Business Surveys.

Achieved

• Researched and published 
two Taranaki Trends.

• Surveyed and published two 
Business Surveys.

Team:

Maintain connections 
across www.taranaki.
info and social media 
channels.

Achieved

• Visit section of www.
taranaki.info redeveloped 
over year. 

• Biz 2 Biz Facebook followers 
up 382 or 39%.

• ‘Taranaki Like No Other’ 
Facebook followers up 4,189 
or 11.6%.

• Twitter followers up 1370 or 
35.7%.

• Instagram followers up 3,166 
or 337%

Achieved

• www.taranaki.info visits up 
40,837 or 17.45%.

• Biz 2 Biz Facebook followers 
up 308 or 46%.

• ‘Taranaki Like No Other’ 
Facebook followers up 4,077 
or 13%.

• Twitter followers up 752 or 
20%.

Foundation 
Taranaki where the 
goal is to maximise 
the potential of 
Taranaki’s core 
industries by 
adding value to the 
regions’ traditional 
business sectors and 
enhancing business 
capability, innovation, 
productivity and 
export development.

Encourage 
enterprise and 
innovation in 
all areas of the 
economy.

Foundation:

Facilitate $500,000 
investment into 
regional business 
subject to central 
government policy.

Achieved 

$1,086,765 (GST inclusive) of 
research and development, and 
innovation funding facilitated 
into Taranaki business (across 
24 transactions).

Achieved

$1,401,192 (GST inclusive) of 
research and development, 
and innovation related funding 
facilitated into Taranaki 
businesses.

Foundation:

Achieve >80% client 
satisfaction in regard 
to business support 
services.

Achieved 

91.8 percent client satisfaction 
with Venture Taranaki business 
services.

Achieved

91.2% satisfied or very satisfied

Foundation:

Support two key 
wealth creating 
industry groups.

Achieved

Oil and Gas Specialist 
Technologies and International 
Education Taranaki.

Achieved

• Oil & Gas Specialist 
Technologies Group.

• International Education 
Group.
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VISION: BY 2035, TARANAKI WILL BE A PROGRESSIVE, GROWING, WESTWARD-LOOKING PROVINCE 
OF NATIONAL SIGNIFICANCE, RENOWNED FOR ITS PEOPLE, CULTURE, TALENT, RICH NATURAL 
RESOURCES AND DESIRABLE LOCATION

Regional Strategy 
Context

New Plymouth 
District Economic 
Strategy Strategic 
Priorities

Performance 
Measurements

2015-2016 Year 2014-2015 Year

Frontier Taranaki 
where the goal is 
the pursuit of new 
horizons, industries 
and projects that 
foster diversification, 
growth, and/or 
perception shifts to 
enhance Taranaki’s 
regional development.

Capitalise on 
key clusters 
and economic 
advantages.

Frontier:

Support one project 
with high impact 
potential aligned with 
the regional growth 
agenda.

Achieved

Provided an Investment 
Workshop in October 2015. 
Following this event, facilitated 
meetings with interested parties 
on the formation of a local 
Angel Group. These discussions 
lead to the Taranaki Investment 
Group Incorporated being 
established in March 2016. It 
has since set up its operating 
systems and began considering 
investment opportunities in 
June 2016.

Achieved

Initiated the Pouakai Crossing 
Project team, in conjunction 
with Taranaki Regional Council, 
New Plymouth District Council, 
Department of Conservation 
and Te Atiawa iwi, and 
researched the feasibility of the 
route. The Pouakai Crossing is 
a highly attractive 1 day walk in 
Egmont National Park that has 
the potential to develop into a 
visitor attraction of comparable 
scale to the Tongariro Crossing 
(which has approximately 
100,000 walkers per year).

Talented Taranaki 
where the goal is 
to create a regional 
culture where 
innovation, talent and 
lifelong learning are 
valued and to ensure 
Taranaki businesses 
have the skills to 
support current and 
future needs.

Build and retain 
a highly skilled 
workforce.

Talented:

Invest $140,000 
in management 
capability building 
for Taranaki’s SMEs 
subject to central 
government policy.

Achieved

$326,364 of capability 
development voucher funding 
invested across 235 vouchers.

Achieved

$341,444 of capability 
development funding awarded 
to Taranaki businesses to 
support building of business 
management skills and 
capability.

Desirable Taranaki 
where the goal is to 
make Taranaki the 
preferred place to 
live, work and visit, in 
order to achieve the 
population target of 
135,000 by 2035.

Promote our 
District as a 
desirable and 
unique place to 
visit, live and 
invest in.

Desirable: 

Attract or retain three 
major events meeting 
NPDC criteria (>100 
points) based on 
$700k event fund.

Achieved

• Wellington Phoenix vs. NZA 
Football Game 2015

• Taranaki Steelformers 
Around the Mountain Relay 
2015

• NZ Tattoo and Art Festival 
2015

• BDO Around the Mountain 
Cycle Challenge 2016

• Tropfest 2016
• ITU New Plymouth Sprint 

Triathlon World Cup 2016
• AmeriCARna 2016
• Georgie Pie Super Smash 

T20 Cricket

Achieved

• ITU World Cup Sprint 
Distance Race 2015

• 2015 NZ Home Loan Surf 
Festival

• WOMAD 2015
• International Festival of the 

Arts
• Powerco Garden Spectacular
• Wells Half Ironman 
• Sting and Paul Simon 

Concert
• TropFest
• AmeriCARna
• Steelformers Around the 

Mountain Relay.
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STATEMENT OF SERVICE PERFORMANCE CONTINUED
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Regional Strategy 
Context

New Plymouth 
District Economic 
Strategy Strategic 
Priorities

Performance 
Measurements

2015-2016 Year 2014-2015 Year

Desirable Taranaki 
continued

Achieved

• PSP NZ Jetsprint 
Championship 2016

• Warriors vs Canberra Raiders 
– NRL Telstra Premiership 
Fixture

• WOMAD 2016
• Powerco Taranaki Garden 

Spectacular 2016
• Steelformers Around the 

Mountain Relay 2016
• NZ Tattoo and Art Festival 

2016
• BDO Around the Mountain 

Cycle Challenge 2017
• Tropfest 2017
• AmeriCARna 2017

Desirable:

Provide a minimum of 
six pieces of regional 
collateral to inspire 
the communities 
of Taranaki, visiting 
conferences, events 
and leisure travellers 
to explore and enjoy 
the many aspects of 
the region.

Achieved 

Collateral includes Taranaki 
– A Walker’s Guide, Taranaki 
Museums and Galleries, 
Taranaki Parks and Gardens, 
Taranaki Visitors Guide, 
Forgotten World Highway 
Touring Route Guide, Surf 
Highway 45 Touring Route 
Guide, Taranaki Must Dos and 
Taranaki Event Toolkit

Achieved

• Official Visitor Guide for 
Taranaki

• Forgotten World Highway
• Surf Highway 45
• Taranaki Parks and Gardens
• Taranaki Museums and 

Galleries
• Taranaki – A Walkers Guide
• Like No Other Conference 

Magazine
• Taranaki Event Toolkit.
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Nature of Business 

Facilitating economic development in Taranaki

Business Office 

9 Robe Street 
New Plymouth

Trustees 

Robin Brockie (Chairman)
Gavin Faull
Vanessa James 
Kevin Murphy
Jamie Tuuta 

Auditors 

Audit New Zealand 
Wellington 
On behalf of the Auditor General

Accountants 

Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited 
New Plymouth

Bankers 

TSB Bank 
New Plymouth

Solicitors 

Govett Quilliam 
New Plymouth

TRUST DIRECTORY
For the year ended 30 June 2016



Taranaki’s Regional Development Agency

9 Robe Street | PO Box 670 
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